990 OMB No. 1545-0047
Form

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2012

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947{aX1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revanue Semvice » The organization may have to use a copy of this refurn to satisfy state reperting requicements. _ Anspe
A Forthe 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning  9/30 , 2012, and ending 9/28 s 2013
B Check if applicable: C D Employer ldentification Humber
Adgrass change  |BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195
Netme change 57 WATER STREET E Tetephone number
It returm BLUE HILL, ME 04614 207-374-2836
Terminated
Amendad retum G Grossmeceipls § 58,196,655,
Application pending} F Name and address of principat officer:  John Ronan H(a} Is this a group return for affiliates? Hves Mo
Same As C Above H® #I?\Ig" :{lfgis:e: lggf%ggg:;nstmclions) Yes to
| Taxerempistatus  [X[50(ex3) | f501(e) ( )< (insertnoy | Hasdr@ier | |57
J Website: »  wwiw.bhmh. org H{c) Group exemplion number »
K Form of organization: m{;nrparalion U Trust |_' Associalion LI Other ™ |L Year of Formation: 1924 |M Stale of legal domicite: ME
[P 1 Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: Blue Hill Memorial Hospital is__ _ __ _
@ dedicated to improving the health and wellness of our communities by providing ___ _
g primary and specialty health care of outstamding quality and caring for our
= patients with respect and compassion. _ __________ _______________________
% 2 Check this box » D if the organization discontinued its operaticns or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
&) 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) ... 3 15
‘g 4 Number of independent voling members of the governing body (Part VI tine 1h) .......coovn it q 11
:g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 Part V, line 2a) ..o 5 372
21 6 Total number of valunteers (estimale if NECeSSaIY) . .. ... ittt it a e 6 117
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12..... . ..o i e 7a 0.
b Net unrefated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34, .. .. i iiii et 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
© 8 Contributions and granis (Part VIl line Th)... ... oo 370,967. 484,212,
31 9 Program service revenue (Part Vil line 2g) ... ..o 53,090,798. 54,749, 733.
% 10 Investment income (Part VUL, columan (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ... iinn, 199,254, 305, 586.
t t 11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (&), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, H0c, and 11e)................ 723,997, 481,043,
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIll, column (&), line 12)..... 54,385, 016. 56,020,574,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column {A), lines 1-3). ... iin o
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4. ...
w” 15 Salaries, other compensation, employae benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 5-10}) ..... 22,325,053, 23,331,516,
g 16a Professional fundraising tees (Part X, column Ay, line tte).. .. ..ot I
& h Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 256} » :
i 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines la-11d, 116:24e}.......oovii i, 31,109,079, 30,737,586.
18 Tolal expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25)............. 53,434,132, 54,069,102,
419 Revenue lass expenses, Sublract line 18 fromline 12, ..o ooiiiviiiii i 950,884, 1,951,472,
E § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total a5361s (Part Ko e T8 ...ttt et e et e 35,004, 6178, 38,107,193,
S'g 21 Total liabilities (Pari X, e 26) . ..o i i e it e 13,217,169. 13,626,199,
2i1 92 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 frem e 20, ... .. v irveierereieeennn .. 21,787, 508. 24,480,994,

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, 1 daclare that | have examined this return, Tacluding accom?anying schedules andg statements, and to the bast of my knowedge and belied, it is true, correct, and
compiete. Deciara?isn of Erepagger {other than officer} Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

[ 5

P

NATTTAN T =N [ 1300

S FALTT R ) ‘? W T r3 —x == 5 ¥
Sign friatufe ohOTRCE : ‘t U"'& ate
Here p Wendy J Jones Interim CFO

Type or print name and title.

Print/fype preparer's name Preparer's sfgnature Date Check it PTIN
Paid e self-employed
Preparer |Firm's npame * =7 T
Use Only Firm's address
e

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAGI3L 12018112 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 {2012) BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HQSPITAL 01-0227185 Page 2
Partlil | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Hl ..o
1 Briefly describe the crganization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prier

EOIMN 990 OF 90-EZ7 1 oottt ettt e e e e [] Yes [¥] Mo
If "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, er make significant changes in how it conducls, any program services? ..., D Yes @ Mo

If *Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(«:)(3? and 501{c)(4) organizations and seclicn 434 7{a){1) rusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the lotal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) Expenses § 48,009,147, including grants of $ Y Revenue S 55,234,686.)
See Schedule O

4b (Code: } (Expenses 3 1,170,416, including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4 d Other program services, (Describe in Schedule O.) See Schedule O
(Expenses & including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ }
4 e Total program service expenses » 49,503,170.

BAA TEEAQ102L  08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form 980 (2012)

BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

01-02271985

Page 3

[Part V- [Checklist of Required Schedules

10

n

Is the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4247(a)(1) (olher than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule A.

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' camplete Schedule €, Part L. ... .o i i i e
Section 501(c)(3) organizations  Did the organizalion engage in tabblying activities, or have a section 501{h) efection

in effect during thetax year? If 'Yes,"complete Schedule ©, Part L. J ..o oo i i
1s the organizaticn a section 501(c){#), 501 éc)(5), or 501(c){6) arganization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part ill. ... ...

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
{0 p;olvide advice on the dislribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? # 'Yes,' complele Schedufe D,
L= 7 2 1
Bid the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve olpen space, the

environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If ‘Yes,’ complele Schedule D, Part l....... ..o,
Did the organization maintain collections of works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,’

complete Schedule D, Parb Hll, . . .. ... i iy

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Hability; serve as a custodian
for amaunts not listed in Part X; or provide eredit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? i 'Yes,' camplete Schedule D, Part IV . . ..o e e e e e e

Did the organization, directly or through a retated crganization, held assels in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V.

if the organization's answer to any of the following questions is *Yes', then complete Schedufe B, Parts VI, VI, VHI, 1X,
ar X as applicable,

a Did 1he crganization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule
T

Yes

No

Lo Y A O D S DU PPPUI Mal X
b Did the crganization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, fine 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 167 [f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VII. ... 11h X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — progeam related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assels reported in Part X, line 16?7 If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIt ... ... . i i tic X
< Did the organization repcrt an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its lotal assets reported
in Part X, line 162 J "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part 1X. ... oo v et cr i et e it 11d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other Habilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X...... 11e] X
f Did the organization's separate or consclidated financial stalements for the tax year include a foolnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.... | 11f| X
12a Did the organizaiion obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if 'Yes,' complele :
Schedule D, Parts X, and Xl . ..o i i e e i te it s e e e et 12a| X
h Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the lax year? Jf 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to ling 12a, then compleling Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is oplional .. ............... 12b| X
13 Is the organization a scheol described in section 170V WAY()? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule E. ... ....... ... .0 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents oulside of the Upited Slates? ..., 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
husiness, investment, and program service activities cutside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,600 or more? If "Yes, complete Schedule F, Parts Tand IV .. ... o i e e 14h X
15 Did the arganization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, mare than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
ar entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule F, Paris Hand IV............. oo, 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If Yes," complete Schedule F, Paris it and IV ...........ocoocoioion 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see insfructions). ................ .o i 17 X
18 Did the organization report mare than $15,000 tolal of fundraising event gross inceme and contributions on Part Vill,
lines 1c and 8a? If *Yes,' complele Schedule G, Part 1. . ..o o i i et e e i8 X
19 Did the crganization report more than $15,600 of gross inceme from gaming activities on Part VIll, ine 9a? If *Yes,’ .
complate Schedule G, Part HHl .. ... . ettt et e e 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,'complete Schedule H. . ..., 20 X
b lf 'Yes' to {line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retuen? ........o.00000 20bf X
BAA TEEAGIOIL 1213412 Form 990 (2012)




Form 980 (2012)

BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

01-02277195

Page 4

[Rart IV [Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

20
30

31
32

33

34

36

37

38

Did the organization repori more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (&), line 1? If 'Yes, complete Schedule I, Parts land L ... ... ..o iiiin

Did the organization reporl more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
£X, column (A), line 22 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land fl ..o oo ii i e ee e

Did the organizaticn answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or b about compensation of the organization's current
gn% fcgn}erjoﬁicers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,* complete
Lo 1= 1< 0 JR R

a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an cutstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of -
the tast day of the year, and that was issued afler December 31, 20022 If 'Yes,’ answer lines 24b through 244 and
complete Schedule K. 1 'No,'go To line 25 . . e e e

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . .................

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY LAX-XEMIDL BONMAST Lottt et e e e e

d bid the organization act as an ‘on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .................

a Section 5071(c)3) and 501{c)4) organizations. Did the organizalion engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualitied person during the year? #f "Yes,' complete Schedule L, Parth...... .. oo

1 Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disquatified person in a prior year, and
that the fransaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 980-EZ? If *Yes,' complete
Bre) Y=t 1L PR = 1 JF 1 O DN S

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, direclor, truslee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or

disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule L, Partfl......

Did the crganization provide a grant or other assislance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to & 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part I, ... ... i

Was the organization a party 1o a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Parl IV
instruclions for applicable fifing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yas,’ complete Schedule L, Part V. .................

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,” complele
SChEtle L, Part V. ittt ittt aae
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, frusiee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, direclor, {rustee, or direct or indirect owner? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV . .............. oo

Did the organization receive mare than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? i 'Yes," camplele Schedule M..............

Did the organization receive contributions of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. .. .. e e e

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? ff *Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part 1.......

Did the crganization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer mere than 25% of its nel assels? If *Yes,' complete
Schedlle N, Part l . ... i ittt ettt ettt et s e b e et
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections

301.7701-2 and 301.770%-37 If 'Yes," complele Schedule R, Parb L ... i i cnieaenns

Wa; ‘}/he}.orgilanizalion related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,’ complele Schedule R, Parts i, Ili, IV,
and 'V, line

.....................................................................................................

b If *Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or enga?e in any transaction with a controfled
entity within the meaning of section 512(bY(13)? If ‘Yes,’ complele Schedule R, Part V, line 2.............. ... ..

Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the oa;ganizalion make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable relaled
organization? If "Yes,' complele Schedule R, Part V, ine 2. ... oo i i it i i e

Did the organizaticn canduct more than 5% of its activities threugh an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? Jf 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part Vil ................ ...
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vl, lines t1b and 197

Nate, All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. .. .. o e

Yes | No

21

22,

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a X
28h X
28¢c X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
3| X

35al X

35b| X

38 X
37 x .
38 X

BAA

TEEAOT04L  08/08/12

Form 980 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) BLUF HILL MEMORIAL HOSFITAL

Pairt:V.{ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response 1o any question inthis Part V. ... o i e
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable .............. 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line Ta. Enter -0- if not applicable............ 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reporiable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) wWinnings 10 Prize WINerS 2 . Lo it e e s

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmiltlal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ... 2a 372

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .............
Note. If the sum of lines ta and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ..........covieivinn,

h If "Yes' has it filed a Form 990- for this vear? If ‘No,* provide an explanation in Schedule O......oocooiiiiicciinnn

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? .........

b If 'Yes,' enter he name of the foreign country: »

3a b4
3b
4a X

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a parly o a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .............. .. 0.
b Did any taxable party notify the arganization that it was or Is a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ............
¢ If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . . ... o ir i i i tia aaiasaaes

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deduclible as charitable contributions?. ..o e enn

b ¥ *Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
O R P RS L0 T 1€ = /RS

7 Organizalions that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a bid the organization receive a _Payment in excess of $75 made partly as a confribution and partly for goods and
services provided 10 Hhe PayOr?. . o it e e e e
b i *Yes,' did the organization notify the denor of the value of the goods or services provided? .....................n,

¢ Did the erganization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal properly for which it was required to file
O R 2 3 S PO

5a X
5b X
5¢

6a X

g If the organization received a contribution of guralified intelfectual progerty, did the organization file Form 8899
gl Lo 12T I O

h If the organization received a confribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the crganization file a
L0205 2

8 Sponsoring organizations malntaining denor advised funds and section 509(a)3) su?por!ing organizations. Did the
su%mrting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any lime during The Year? L. i i i i et e e e i ey

749

7h

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under secton 49667 ... ... 9a
h Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or refated person?. ...
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line 12....... ... oiieiii 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities. .... 10b
11 Section 501(c)X12) organizations, Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . ... oo iiiiiien e e i Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from themt).oo.oo oo 1b )
122 Section 4947(a)(1) non - exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Forim 990 in Heu of Form 1064172, .... ... ... 12a
b lf "Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accruad during the year....... | 121 a
13 Section 501{c}22) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore thanone state? ... i 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the arganization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans................. ..o 13hb
¢ Enter the amount of reserves o hand. ... ... ittty 3¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?., ... .. ...l 14a
b f ‘Yes, has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O................ 14b
BAA TEEAQIO5. 08108112 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) BL,UFE. HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227185 Page 6

;| Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No' response 1o line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O, See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part VI ... i i i i

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year...... 1a
If there are material differances in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authorily to an executive committee or similar commiltee, explain in Schedute O,

b Enter the number of voling members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. .. ... 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a ily relations ip or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key employee?.’ ... Iéa 8¢, v &é(fuaie . 8 .

3 Did the organizalion delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or frustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ........ooivivniininns 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes te its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed?......... See SCh O s 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?,............. 5 X
6 Did the arganization have members or stockholders?. .. ... See.Schedule 0. .. ... 6| X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or_other persons who had the power to elect or appeint one or more

members of the governing body? ..S8€..oChaAU e, Q.. 7al X

b Are any governance decisions of the crganization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or olher persons other than the governing body?. ... ... et iiree st oarierreeaes See Sch.0| 78| X

8 gd tfhe!e[ organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrilten actions undertaken during the year by
& 10llowIing.

8 10 GOVEIEING BOOY T, . ettt ittt et et e et ra e ettt e e s et e e s e et e e an s e et s e e e e e g8a;} X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ... i 8b X

9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIE, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedile O............0ciiivinenn. 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Seciion B requesis information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. . ... oo i 10a X
b If *Yes,' did the organization have written policies and grocedures govesning the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUIPOSES? . .. oot iitie i e i e ea e 10h
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 1o all members of its governing body before filing the farm?, . ... ool oLl 11 X
b Describe in Schedule O the procass, if any, used by the crganization to review this Form 990, See Schedule O |
12a Did the arganizalion have a wrillen conflict of interest policy? If No,'gotoline 13.. ..o iiiiv i, 12a
b Were officers, direclors or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
Lo Y5 2111 £ 2 S 12h| X
¢ Did the crganization requiarly and congistentl moniéor ind enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this is done.. ... .. See SehedUl e O 12¢] X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . ... oo e 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written dacument retention and destruction policy? ... 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and apgnrevai by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and deciston?

a The organization's CEG, Executive Director, or top management official .. See. Schedule. .0.................. ...
b Other officers of key employees of the arganization ... i i 15h X
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)

16a Did the arganization invest in, contribute assets 1o, or parlicipate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entily dUring the YA, .. ..t e e e e e e

b If *Yes,' did the organization follow a writen potlicy or procedure requiring the crganization to evaluate its
parlicipation in jeint venlure arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and laken steps lo safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .. . o r e it e e e

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the slales with which a copy of this Ferm 80 is required to be filed » ME

18 Seclion 6104 requires an organization 1o make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (5601()(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available, Check all that apply.

E{! Own website @ Another's website Upon request D Other {explain in Schedule O)
19  Deseribe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, eenflict of interest policy, and financial stafements available to
the public during the tax year. See Schedule O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

BAA TEEADIOEL 08i08/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195 Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O cantains a response to any question inthis Part VI .. oo i e e
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year. :

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation, Enter -0- in columns (D), (E}, and (F) if no compensaiion was paid.

e |ist all of the arganization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

# List the organization's five current highesl compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e |ist all of the organization's former officers, key empi?jyees. and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000

of reportable compensalion from the organization and any relate

organizations.

® List alt of the organization's foriner directors or trustees hal yeceived, in the capacily as a former director or trustee of the
erganization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

List persons in the following crder: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated

employees; and former such persons.
[:[ Check this box if neither 1he organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(B) Position {do not check mare than (D) (E) (3]

Name g Tt uerage | iice: a5 et | con BB | gttt | e
week (list —— the organization related organizations compensation
avhars 1 S 31 12| S8 3 & (W-2f1%99-MiSC) (W-2/1039-MISC) from the
for satated | @ 2] & EIR SR % 3 organization
organize- | 3 & g: bl g S81a and related

tiens g. 5 g o|g 1= crganizations
g U sl 2| gl 2
line) téz. ﬁ. « ]
o 8 %
_® Yrank Wanning ______ | _2_
Chairman 4 X X 0. 0. 0.
@ Charles Hatfield __ | 2
Trustee 0 X 0. 0. 0.
.@® Richard K. Howe _____ | _2_
Treasurer 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
_@ Christopher Young _ ___ _2
Trustee 0 X Q. 0. 0.
_©®) Gregory Roraff . _ | _40_
President & CEQ 6 X X 274,248, 0. 28,435,
_®) Margaret Hannah __ _ _ | 2
Trustee 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® _Sally N, Mills _____ | _2_
Vice Chair 0 X X 0. g, 0.
_®) Andrew K. Laslie, CPA_ | 2 _
Secretary 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
_® Danielle V. Mutty, MD | 2 _
Trustee G X 0. 0. 0.
Q0 Arthur Newkirk, MD ___ | 40
Chief of Staff 0 X 148,819, 0. 18,531,
0N David Snow _______ | _2_
Trustee 0 X 0. 0. 0.
02)_Zoe Robbins Tenney ___ |_25_
Trustee 0 X 55,051. 0. 22,085.
(3) Stacey Henner Walden, D) 30 _
Trustee 0 X 180,623, 0. 23,7155,
04 Jim Schatz _____ | 2
Trustea 0 | X 0. 0.4 0.
BAA TEEAOIOIL 12117412 Form 990 (2012}




Form 990 (2012) BI.UE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-02271985 Page 8
[ Part VIl -| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (conl)

(B) )
@ oo | ermcndt e ©) ® ®
Name ard title per officer and gﬁi’ed""msma) com?gs?g;!l?ot:ﬁrom comgeegganliac?riefrom amgah?]oaft %?her
(li“s'?g};y R YERIEEE the croanization related orgenizations compensation
Sov iR ala| K& |2 5]g]| wan0seMse (W-211099-MISC) from the
- E L E . el
related 3 g g1%|3 ‘é bay B organizations
i
s HE |F)
line) ol e 8
0%5_Gordon Stewart ___________] _2
Trustee 0 1 X 0. 0. 0.
08 Constance Barrett ______ | _40
VP/CNQO it X 139,512, 0. 11,864.
a7_Edward Olivier | .40 ]
CFO 0 X 158,083, 0. 20,372.
08)_Elizabeth Schidzick-Brunelle | 40
VP Phys Pract 0 X 169,198, 0. 9,682,
{19 Kathleen J. Ober ________ | 49,
VP Med Affairs 0 X 449, 456. 0. 31,255,
@B John Ronan . . _____] _40
VP Ancillary Sv 0 X 153,620. 0. 10,742,
) James Wnite ] 40
Surgeon 0 X 451, 899. 0. 27,251,
22 Mark Kaplan ___________ ] 40 ]
Physician a X 360,402, 0. 19,426.
23 Joseph Babbitt _ _  _____| _40
Hospitalist 0 X 400,665, 0. 27,788,
24 Thomas Bugbee _ _______ . . ] 40
Physician 0 X 298,982, 0. 31,722,
@% Amy Tan ____ _40
Surgeon 0 X 275,372, 0. 32,637,
ThSub-total ... e e *» 13,516,030, 0. 316, 545.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl Section A, ............... .. ... > g. 641,775. 92,298,
dTotal (add Iines Th and 1), . ..o uvii ittt in et e aen e ™ 13,516,030, 641,775, 408, 843.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of repertable compensation
fram the organization ™ 30
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director ar trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
cn line 1a? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such individual. ... ... i

4 For any individual listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reﬁortable compensation and other compensalion from
the ﬁrgﬁnigglioln and related organizations grealer than $150,000? ¥ 'Yes' complete Scheduls J for
BT e 11 (o3 1

5 Did any person listed on line ta receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule J for such person ... ... oo ivciviiriiransns

Section B. Independent Contractors

1" Complete this table for your five highesl compensated independent confractors that received more than $100,060 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,

A B . ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Surapaneni P. Ramanadha Rao P.0 Box 8117 Bangor, ME 04401 Urclogy Phys Sves 781,200,
Nurse Anesthesia of Maine 141 N. Main Street Ste 205 Brewer, ME 0441|2nesthesia Svcs 651,012,
NEHE MRI LLC 260 Main Street Presque Isle, ME (4769 Imaging Sexvices 285,261,
Dahl Chase Diagnostic Services 417 State Street Ste § 541 Bangor, ME|Pathology Sevices 130,258,
United Medical System 1500 West Park Drive Westborough, MA 01581 Surgical Services 6, 660.

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization » g :
BAA TEEAD108L 01/24113 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 ?

Continuation Sheet for Form 990

Department of the Treasury 201 2

Internal Revenue Service

tlame of the Organization Employler Identification number

BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227135

Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated
Employees

A B <) D) E) (F)
Name and Title A | Position (check all thal apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
e Fa TS Tal = =77 compensaticn from compensalion from amount of other
per b= glaiz|é § @- [=3 the organizalion related organizations compensation
oss 1221218 |5 [2F] 3 QA-211089-MISC) (A-2IT059-MISC) from the
horstor R 2|2 222 organization
related % & 3 :% @ g and {e|at!ed
erganiza- =8 B < E organizations
tions BlE @ 1§
below a ﬁ. =
dotted line) by %
G
Erik N, Steele ________ | L
Former Interim CEO 50 X 0. 362,861. 51,056.
Scott Oxley . _______ | ~ 0
Former Interim CFO 50 X 0. 278,914, 41,242,

Form 990 Cont 2012

TEEAA30IL 0924112




Form 990 (2012) BLUE HILL MEMORIAIL HOSPITAL 01-0227195 Page 9
Part:VIli| Statement of Revenue

Cheek if Schedule O contains a resnonse to any question inthis Part VI ... o D
A) (B) (C) (D)

Total revenue Refated or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under seclions

venue 512, 513, or 514
EE_ 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a -
% 3] b Membarshipdues............. 1b
E"E ¢ Fundraising events............ 1lc
@35 d Related erganizations......... 1d 53,005,
2 % e Governmeni grants (contriutions) .... | Te 16,179.
'g g £ Al ciher conlributions, gifts, grants, and
EO similar amounts not included above ... | 11 414,938.
gg g Noneash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f: § 19,575,
| hTotal Addlines 1a-1f.. ..o, >
= Business Code
E 2a Patient Care Service _ 621990 54,648,335.154,648,335.
W b Cafeteria  _ _ _ _ ____ 722210 95, 358. 95,398.
g ¢ Exempt Affiliate Rental [532000 6,000. 6,000.
;3 d
= S
S| All other program service revenue. . ..
&1 g Total. Add lines 2a-26...................._._.... . 54,749, 7133,
3 Investment income ﬁincluding dividends, interest and
other similar amounis) ... ...l > 311, 776, 311, 776.
4 Ihcome from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. .*
B Rovalies......oiviiir i >
{i) Real
6a Grossrenis.......... 10,120,
b Less: rental expenses 5,308.
¢ Rental income or (loss} . .. 5,412,
d Net rental income or osS)......viiiiiiiiaiiii v
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securities @ Cther
assets other than inventory. [2 002, 696. 161,887,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .., ... 1,993,374, 177.,399.
¢ Gain or foss)........ 9,322, -15,512.
d Net gain or 0SS . ovr e caii it i
w| 8a Gross income from fundraising events
=2 (ot including. §
= of contributions reparied on line 1¢).
= See Part IV, line 18................ a
E b Less: direct expenses.............. b
S ¢ Net income or floss) from fundraising ev
8a Gross income from gaming activities.
Seeg Part iV, line 19................ a
b Less: direct exgenses.............. b
¢ Net income or ({oss) from gaming aclivili
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances.........c.coveennnn. a
b Less: cost of goods sold............ b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory..........
Miscellaneous Revenue Buslness Code Sy =
112 Meaningful Use Incentives _ _}621990 475,631, 475,631.
b
ittt
d Al Other TeVenue. ... ..v.wneeenent
e Total, Add lines 11a-11d ......ooiiineiiiiiiininnnt. - 475,631.0
12 Tatal revenue. See instructions..........ooona * 56,020,574.]55,139,288. 0. 397,074,

BAA TEEAQIO9L 1217112 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) BLUE HILL MEMORIAI. HOSPITAL 01-0227185 Page 10
[Part1X | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 50He)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all colurns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedute O contains a response to any question inthis Part IX. ... . i
) . A) (B) (D)
Do not include amounts reporled on lines éb, Total éxpenses Pro ; et
qram service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VI, expenses general expenses expenses

1

10
1

Grants and other assistance to governmants
and organizations in the United States. See
PatlV, line 21 ... .. ..ol

Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States, See Part IV, ling22......

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals ouiside the
United States. See Part 1V, lines 15 and 16. .

Benefits paid to or formembers .......... ..

Compensation of current officers, direclors,
frustees, and key employees ...............

Compensation not included above, to
diseiualified persons {(as defined under
section 4958 t)(l%) and persons described

in section 4958)3)B). .. ..o ia,

Other salariesandwages ...........ovveues

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions) ........... ... oL

Other employee benefits ... ...l
Payrolltaxes...........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiia
Fees far services (non-employees):

dlobbying......coviiiiiiii
e Professional fundraising services, See Part IV, tine 17. ..
f investment management fees...............

g Other. (If line ¥1g amt exceeds 1% of line 25, col-

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

umn (A) amt, list line g expenseson Sch9y........
Advertising and promotion. ......... ... ...

Office eXpenses. . ..o it iirnn e
Information technology. ....coooci i iin it
Royalties......oiov it e
QCCUPANEY . .. eei it iiasi i iinnaas
Travel ..o

Payments of travel or entertainment
exgenses for any federat, state, or local
pubtic officials. ...
Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ...

Interest ... .. e e,
Payments to affiliates....................
Depreciation, deptetion, and amortization. . ..

INSUFANCE .. ettt

Qther expenses, Hemize expenses not
covered ahove (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e, If lina 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (.‘-‘? amount, ist line 24e
expenses on Schedule O)......... ... .0

1,906,331, 1,279,980, 626,351, 0.

0. 0. 0. 0.
17,265,327, 15,571,054. 1,694,273,
624,326, 561,883. 62,433.
2,454,592, 2,205,552, 243,040,
1,080, 840. 972,846. 108,094.
11,298, 11,298,
490, 985, 40,985,
16,041. 642, 15,398.
3,205,272, 2,203,536, 1,001,736.
108,166. 19,365. 88,801,
1,410,253, 1,321,243, 89,010,
397,563, 304,356, 93,207.
771,897, 663,953. 107,944,
63,898. 46,770, 17,128.
101,885, 92,983, 8,812,

91,781. 91,781.

1,308,769. 1,083, 960, 218,809,
107,986 84,331 23,649

a Contractual Allowances 14,511,828, 14,511,828,
b Medical Sppplies _ _ _ _ __ __ __ 3,458,125, 3,458,125,
¢ Charity Care  _ _ _ _______ 2,076,250, 2,076,290,
d provision for uncollectible ac _ _ 1,614,588, 1,614,588,
e All other expenses. ......oovveviieineenenn. 1,440,951, 1,332,088, 108,863,
25 Total funclional expenses. Adg lines 1 through 2de. . .. 54,069,102, 49,503,170, 4,565,932, 0.
26 Joint costs. Complele this line only if
the organization reported in calumn (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » [ ] if folfowing
SOP 98-2 (ASC958-720). ...t
BAA TEEAOII0L 12118112 Form 920 (2012)




Form 990 (2012)

BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

01-02277195

Page 11

{Part

[Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Parl X, ..o i

. A
Beginning of year

(B
End of year

rimena

(2 B

7
8
9

10a Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

11
12
13
4
15
16

b Less: accumulated depreciation. ...................

Cash — non-interest-bearning. ..o e
Savings and temporary cash investments. ... e
Pledges and granis receivable, nel. ... o o
Accounts receivable, Net .. .. . i e e
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part il of Schedule E

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f(1}}, persons described in section 4958(c)(3}(B), and conlributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501()(9) veluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instruclions). Complete Part I of Schedule L......

Notes and loans receivable, net. ... o i i i e e e
Inventories for Sale Or USE. .. ..t i it s e i e
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. ...

Complete Part VI of Schedule D, .............. ...

27,846,683,

62,124.

63,415,

4,555,017,

4,867,078,

7,736.

4,828,715,

Hwire| =

4,291,283,

149,181.

150,686,

490,822,

IES

540,607,

19,276,484,

8,691, 710.

10c

8,570,199.

nvestments — publicly traded securilies. ... ...l
Investments — other securities, SeePart W, line 11.........oooii
Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11
Intangible assels. ... e e
Olher assels. See Part IV, line 1l . o o it
Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal line 34)................. ...

EL

12

13

14

16,119,373,

15

19,623,914,

35,004,678,

16

38,107,133,

(22 S St it =~ -~ g

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26

Accounts payable and accrued expenses. ... .. i i
Grants payable . . o i e e e
Deferred FEVENUE . L. it i e e e i e
Tax-exempt bond liabilities ... ..ot e e e e e
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D...........

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, lrustees,
key employees, hi? est compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Partllof Schedule L. ... oea e e

Secured morigages and notes pavable to unrelated third parties ............. ...
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties.............00000

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilitles not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of Schedule D.

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25, (... ... . i s

3,878,076,

17

10,239,779,

18

4,237,

18

1,576.

2,122,458,

20

2,016,456.

1,212,398,

1,368,388,

13,217,169

13,626,199

LMOTEr-P0 O2CyH 0 U-muens —mz

27
28
29

30
]|
32
33

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » @ and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assels. . v it e e i e
Temporarily restricted net assefs. . ... i
Parmanently restricted net assels, ... i
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here >
and complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. . ...l
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund..................
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds ............
Total net assets or fund balances .. ... oo
Total liabilities and net assetsfund balances. ..ot iiie e

20,015,484,

27

22,505,639,

375,964,

28

426,683,

1,396,061,

29

1,548, 672.

32

21,787,509.

33

24,480,99%4.

35,004,678,

38,107,193,

v
>
>

TEEADI1IL 01/03N3

Form 990 (2012)




Form 980 (2012) BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Q1-0227195 Page 12
PaitXl:| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response Yo any questioninthisPart XL, i
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12) ... o 1 56,020,574.
2 Tolal expenses (must equal Part X, column (AY, Iine 25). ... i 2 54,069,102,
3 Revenue lass expenses, Subtract line 2fromline 1 ... . oo 3 1,951,472,
4 Net assels or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))............ocee, 4 21,787,509,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments. ... . i i e 5 988, 370.
6 Donated services and use of facilitfles ... ..o oo e e e e 6
A L (1 L L =2 81111 - 7
8 Prior period adjustments ... oo e e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0).. Seg. Schedule O .. ... .. ... 9 -246,357.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine fines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,
Lo 1Ty o T (=) 1P T LT T T R F I 1 24,480,994,

1 Accounting method used fo prepare the Form 990: D Cash AccruaE DOlher

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedute O,

2 a Were the arganization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ....................
If "Yes,' check a box below 1o indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or boti:

D Separate basis DConsoiidaied hasis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If 'Yes,' check a hox below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis [ ]Consofidated basis @ Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If *Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organizaiion have a commiltee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of ils financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?.........................

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection precess during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB CIrCUIAr A-1337. otttete e et ettt e et et e e e veer. | 3a X
b If Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
cr audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergo suchaudils ...........coo s 3h
BAA Form 980 {2012)
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OMB Mo, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012

(Form 980 or 990-EZ)

Bepartment of the Treasury

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c){3) organization or a section
4947(a}1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 930 or Form 980-EZ. » See separate instructions, :

Name of the organization ’ Emplayer identiflcation nunther
BLUE HILIL MEMORTAL HOSPITAL 01-0227185

[Partl |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The org_anization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

[5<]

2
3
4

w

U

[+1]

s [

10
11

e []

A church, convention of churches or assoctation of churches described in section 170(b}1HAN).

|| A school described in section 170{(bY1XAX). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)Y1)XAXIID.
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(bX1}AXiii). Enter the hospital's

" name, cily, and slate:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
T70YIKANIMV). (Complete Part 11}

A federal, state, or local goverament or governmental unit describad in section 170(b}1)}{A}v).

| An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or fror the general public described

in section T70(h)(1)}AXvi). (Complete Part [L.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(AXvi), (Complete Part IL)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from activities
related to its exempt functions — subject to certain excegtions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its suppord from gross investment income and

unretated business taxable income (less section 511 ax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509a)(2).
{Complete Part 1L}

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a)4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, o perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or more publicly
suppotted organizations described in section 509(3)31) or section B02(a)(2). See section 509{a}3), Check the box that describes the type of
supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType 1 b DType 1 c DType Il — Functionally integrated d [ ] Type i — Non-functionally integrated

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons

other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in seclion 509¢a){(1) or

section 509(a)(2).

If the organization received a wrillen determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type It or Type Il supporting organization, D
Lo g T=To 180 T o«

g Since August 17, 2005, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
() A person who directly or indirectly conirols, either alone or together with persons described in () and (iii) ,
below, the governing body of the supported organization? . .. ... .. oot v e ee it e i e iaeeaens Tig®
@) A family member of a person described in @ above? ... i 11 g (i}
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i above?. ... .o 114 (it
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
) Mame of supporled @i EIN (i) Type of organization (v} ls the V) Did you notify () ls the (i) Amount of monetary
arganization {described on lines 1-9 organization in  |the organization in organization in suppori
above or IRC section colums {f) tisted in § column () of your column ()
{see instructions)) your gaveriing support? arganized in the
dacument? Us.?
Yes No Yes No | Yes No
(A
(B)
©)
)
(E)
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions fdr Fern1 980 or 990-EZ,

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227185 Page 2

Suppott Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(AXiv) and 170(b}{(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box an line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed lo qualify under Part Ill. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests lisled below, please complete Part 11l.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year ‘ .
beginning Im > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 () 2010 () 201 (e} 2012 {H Total
1 Gifts, grants, conlributions, and
membership fees received, (Do nat
include any *unusual granis.’) . ... ...

2 Tax revenues levied for the
arganization's benefit and-
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf..................

3 . The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
arganization without charge. ...

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ..

5 The poriion of total
contributions by each persen
(olher than a governmenitat
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on fine 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on ling 11, column (f)...

6 Public support. Subtract line
from fine 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
heginning In) * (a) 2008 (b) 2009 () 2010 (d) 2011 (e} 2012 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined..........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royallies and income from
similar sources.......... ...

9 Netincome from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carfied OM. . vve v ce s

10 Other income, Do not include
gain or loss from the sate of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV

11 Total supgort. Add lines 7
through 10 . ...l

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructionsy. ........ i I [ 12 ]

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the erganization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3)
organizafion, check this box and stop here. .. i e e e > D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, cotumn (f) divided by fine 17, column (0). ... ain.t. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Parttl, line 14 ... ... o i 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... > D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2011. I the erganization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ............ .. o > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012, if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-clrcumstances’ test, check ihis box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meels the *facts-and-circumstances’ test. The crganization gualifies as a publicly supported organization .......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circiumstances test - 2011, If the organization did not check a hox on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if iha organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part 1V how the
organizalion meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organizalion.............. »- H

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... ®

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 998-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 930 or 890-E7) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227185 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on fine 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part . I the organization fails
to qualify under the tests Hsted below, please complete Part i)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal yr heginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 Uy 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received, (Do not include
any ‘unusuat grants.y. ...
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any aclivily that is
related to the organizalion’s
tax-exempt purpose, . .........
3 Gross receipts from activilies
that are not an vnrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues [evied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehall.. ... .. ... ... ..

5 TFhe value of services ar
facHlities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from ather than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13

8 Public support (Subtract line
7ecfrombine 6.)...coviviiinnns

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr heginning in} > {a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 () Total
9 Amounts fromlines..........

10 a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources, . ... oooenenn.

b Unrelated business taxable B
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975...

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........

11 Nat income fram unrelated business
aclivities nat inciuded in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly earciedon. . ...... ...

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part V)

13  Total support. (Addtns 9, 10c, 11, and 12)
14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectton 501{c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop Rere. . i i e e e > H
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 {line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, colurmn ). ...t 15 %
16 Public suppert percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part il line 15, .. o ia i s i6 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage -
17 Invesiment income percentage for 2012 (Jine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, colurmn (f) ........ooovviivin et 17 %
18 [Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part il ine 17 ... i 18 %

19a 33-113% supponrt tests — 2012, If the organization did nct check the box on line 14, and line 15 is mare than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, chack this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported erganization ...........

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 194, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and step here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization..... * B

20 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions............. >
BAA TEEA4Q3L 08/09/12 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2012
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Part IV | Supplemental information. Complete this part to provide the explanations reguired b?f Part 11, line 10;
Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information,
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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OMB No, 15450047

SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

» Complete if the organization is described below, » Attach to Fonn 990 or Form 980-EZ.
ﬁ?@f’r{é’{‘ 5252;3;%2’5?3;‘ i » See separate instructions.

If the organization answered "Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 930-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 541{c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and B. Do not complete Part [-C,
© Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 930, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 {(Lobbying Activities), then
© Section 501{c)(3) organizations thal have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501¢h)): Complete Part I[-A. Do not complete Part H-B.

. gecii?ln jl‘\501(c)(3} organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 {election under section 501¢h)): Complete Part [1-B. Do not complete
art H-A. :

If the organization answered 'Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then
® Section 501(c){4), (6, or (6) organizations: Complete Part Il

Name of arganization Erployer ldentification number

BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195

[Part-A |Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

Provide a description of the erganization’s direct and indirect paolitical campaign activities in Part IV.

2 Political @xXpendilUigS o ..o it i g}

B R FE T 0 T T T L IET

“ [Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4985, ........... ... ..ol >3 0.
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955, .................. ] Q.
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear?. ... ... i DYes D No
F LTt 4 =Y (T I 1= -/ e DYes D No
b if *Yes,' describe in Part IV,

-

[::_F;‘ | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) , except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities ....... >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organizalion's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527 exempt
TRt e e LT - S N >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add fines 1 and 2, Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
1A= T 7 TP A AP >4
Did the filing organization file Form T120-POL for this Year? .. . ...u i iir it i i ca i eaa e sitaeaans DYes D No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter lhe
amount of political contribulicns yeceived that were pmmptlr and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate
segregated fund or a political action commiltee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Pari IV,

{a) Name ¢h) Address {cyEIN (d) Amount paid from fi{ing {e) Amount of political
organization's funds, If contributions received and
none, enter-G-, promptly and directly
delivered to a separale
palitical organization, If
none, enter -0-.
[ I
@@ ke
@ R
@ e
s e, —— -
©® e mmm e
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 930 or 980-EZ) 2012
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Page 2

section 501(h)).

Partl-A: i Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

A Check » D if the filing crganization belongs 1o an affiliated group {and kst in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,
address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess fobbying expenditures).

B Check » D if the filing organization checked box A anrd 'limited control' provisions apply.

(a) Filing

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures orgoreatom, 1ats

(The term "expenditures’ means amounts paid or incurred.)

(b} Affiliated
group folals

1 a Total lobbying expenditures o influence public opinion {grass roots lobbying)..............
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)................ 7,294,
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines Taand 1b). ..o o 7,294, 0.
d Other exempt purpose expendilures. ... o e 54,061,808,
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines tcand 1d) .ooooviuvii i, 54,069,102, Q.
f Lobbying nontaxable amount, Enter the amount from the following table in
DOt COIUMIFIS, vt s e e e e i ica s 1,000, 000.
If the amount on line le, column (a} or (h) Is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Mot aver $500,000 20% of the amount on line te,

Cver $500,000 but not aver $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000,

Qver 31,600,800 but not over $1,508,600 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess aver $1,000,000.

Gver $1,500,0800 but not aver $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Guer $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 26% of line 1f). ... ... 250, 000, 0.
h Subtract line 1g from fine la. fzero or fess, enter -0-. ... ... ool Q. 0.
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. Ifzero or less, enter -0- .........oooiii 0. 0.

j f there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1, did the organization fite Form 4720 reporting
SECHON 497 T A 10r TS VBB T ot it it e e

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501¢{h)
{Some organizations that made a secticn 501 (h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal 2009 b) 201 2011 8 2012
year beginning in) @ (b) 2010 (e} 20 )]

{e) Tofa!

2 a Lobbying non-taxable

armournt 1,008,000 1,000,000, 1,000,000.

1,000, 000.

4,000,000.

b Lobbying ceiling
amount £150% of line
2a, column {e))

6,000,000.

¢ Total lobbying
expenditures

......... 4,301. 6,848, 4,643, 7,294,

23,092,

d Grassrools nontaxable
amount

1,900,000,

¢ Grassroots ceiling
amount (150% of line
2d, column {e))

1,500,000,

1 Grassroots lobhying
expenditures

0.

BAA

TEEA3202L 01/0M13
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Schadute € (Form 960 or $00-€2) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01~0227185 Page 3

Part1l:-B. | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501(h)).

(a) )]
For each 'Yes' response 1o lines 1a through i below, provide in Parl IV a delailed description
of the fobbying activily. Yes | No Amount

1 Buring the year, did the filing organization attemgt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence pu
through the use of:

BT o] [ 31 =TT -
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 197 .......

lic opinicn on a legislative matter or referendum,

c If "'Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred by crganization managers under section 4912

d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it fite Form 4720 for thisyear?. ...............
Pattlll-A | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c}(5), or
section 501(c)(6).

Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? ... ... oo 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? .. oo ii e 2
3 Did the organization agree 1o carry over lobbying and pelitical expenditures from the prioryear? ....... ... .00, 3

Parthl-B:{ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 501(c)
{6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lII-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered 'No' OR (h) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered 'Yes.'

1 Dues, assessmenis and similar amounts frommembers, . ... o e 1
2 Saction 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures {do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
B N T AT T P
b Carryover from [ast WBar . .. vv et i ce i i i e e

N e | R g U
3 Aggregate amount reported In section 6033(e)(1){A) notices of nondeductible sectien 162(e) dues ..........

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the crganization agfee to carryover 1o the reasonable estimate of nondeductible jobbying and political

L3S Lo e U= £ 1= 4 0T T U
5 Taxable amount of fobbying and political expenditures (see instruchions). ..o vr i i i i e ieas 5
IPart IV: -{Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part |-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part 1-C, line 5; Part [I-A (affilialed group list);
Part ll-A, line g; and Part |1-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.
BAA Schedule € {Form $80 or 990-EZ) 2012
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QMBS No. 1545.0047
SCHEDULE D . ) 3
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes,’ to Form %80,

Department of the Treasury Part IV, lines 6,7, 8, 8, 10, 113, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. X
Internz] Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990, » See separate instructions, i Inspect
Hame of the organization Emipioyer identification number
BLUE HILL, MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195

-] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part [V, line 6. -

(a) Danor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounis

1 Total number atend of year................
2 Aggregate contributions to {during year).....
3 Aggregate grants from (during vear).........
4
5

Agaregate value atend of year.............

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s properly, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? ............ oo DYes D No

6 Did the organizaticn inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or denor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible privake DEMefil? ... ... ..\ttt etiries e rirterasnes e aana e [ JYes [ ]no

tPart i | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
"1 Purp'ose(s) of conservalion easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Praservation of land for public use {e.q., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HF’reservation of a cerlified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation confribution in the ferm of & conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. ... .o ittt i i i i 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. ... i e e 2h
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@ ............. 2¢c
d Numbar of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17/06, and not cn a historic
structure listed in the National Register. . ... i ii i i e 2d
8 Number of conservation easements maodified, ransferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organizalicn during the
tax year »

Mumber of states where properly subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements I holdS? L. .o i er i it it e e ennns DYes D No

6 Staff and voluniteer hours devoted to moenitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[ 3

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){(4XB)(@)
and SECHOM 1700, . .« e et eeent e et ee et et e e e e et e et e e e [[ves HLE

9 In Part XIH, describe how the organization reports conservation easemenis in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the texi of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements,
art il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, of Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permilted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XilI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of ar,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating io these itemns:

{ Revenues included in Farm 990, Part VIlL Bne ... oo e >4
(1) Assets included in Form 890, Part K. ..ot et ea e vt >3

2 If the organization received or held warks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VHE 1Ine 1. . o i e L]
b Assets Included iN Form 990, Parh X ..ttt ie it re et st et iar e st e s eaae s s aciarcaareaeerne >3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, TEEA330IE 098N2 Schedule D {Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227185 Page 2
[Part 1l | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisilion, accession, and cther records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
¢ Preservation for future generations

4 Erofg!gﬁa description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar . -

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels
fo be sold fo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .................... Yes D No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complee if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
““reported an amount on Form 920, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the arganization an agemt, trustee, custadian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assels not included
T T =2 I U [Jyes [ INo

b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete ihe following table:

Amount

¢ Bedinning balance. . ... i e e e e 1c

dAdditions during the Year c. o e e e 1d

e Distributions during the year. ... ... i e le

f ENAING DalanCE. ... o e e e e, 1%
2 a Did the organization include an amouni cn Form 990, Part X, ine 212, ... .. i i D Yes No

b if 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XHl. Check here if the explantion has bheen provided inPart XIH .. ............ ... ... H

/- | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current {b) Prior year {c) Tvio years (d) Three years (e) Four years

1a Beginning of year batance. ..... 558,201. 501,206, 430,983. 252,141 . 252,141.

b Centributions. . .......oevvenns 109, 376. 23,900, 65,500. 158,113,

© hnd Tooea o carnings, gains, 25,314, 33,095, 4,723, 19,729,

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs .. .ovevsvseneeenn. 0.

f Administrative expenses........

g End of year balance ........... 692, 891. 558,201. 501, 206. 430, 983, 252,141.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (@) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment ™ 0.42%

b Permanent endowment » 99.58 %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment > %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the crganization that are held and administered for the

arganization by: Yes No
() unrelated OrganiZatIONS. v vt vttt syt e e e e ee e e st 3a(i) X
() related OFganizZations. . ey e e et e e e e iy X

b lf 'Yes' to 3a(ii), are the refated organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ... oo oovin i n 3b X |

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organizaticn's endowment funds. See Part XITII
{PartVi [Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Pait X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (bE,CQSt or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
{investment) asis (other) depreciation

laland..... T . 447,386, 447, 386,
B BUdINgS. ..o i 11,523,362, 7,811,493, 3,711,869,
¢ Leasehold improvements................... 2,810, 2,288, 522.
dEQUIPMERt . ...t s 14,317,660. 11,199,969, 3,117,691,
eOther. . .. s 1,555,465, 262, 734. 1,292,73%L.
Totak Add lines 1a through 1e. {Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, coluran (B), line 10(c).) ................... » 8,570,198,

BAA _ Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule b (Form 990) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORIAIL HOSPITAL

01-0227195 Page 3

[Péi‘t‘\'!li.‘fflnvestments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. N/A

(a) Description of security or categary
(including name of security)

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valualion: Cost or
end-of-year market value

{1} Financial derivatives. . ....... ...

{2} Closely-held equity inferests...................o0n 1t

(3) Other

Tokak. (Column (B must equal Form $90, Part X, coltmn (B) line 12.). .. ¥

[Part Vill [Investments — Program Related. See

Form 920, Part X,

Emé 13

N/A

" {a) Description of investment type

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year markel value

4

@

)]

@

&)

©

%

)

&)

{10

Total. {Colimn (b) mwst equsl Form 390, Part X, column (B) fine 13.) .. ™|

(a) Description (b} Book value

(}) Assets Whose Use is Limited 48,416.
() Beneficial Interest in Pexpetual Trusts 941,142,
(3) Board Designated Funds-Funded Deprec. 7,752,036,
4y Board Designated Funds-Other 8,996,529,
(5} Estimated Prof. Liab. Claims Receivable 791,199,
(6) Permanently Donox Restricted Funds 607,530,
(7} Self Insurance Funds Held by Trustee 60,379.
(8) Temporarily Donor Restricted Funds 426, 683.
()

{10}

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B}, line 15.).. ... o oo > 19,623,914,

|Part:X: | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25,
{a) Description of liability {b) Book value
{V) Federal income laxes
(2) Deferred Compensation 563,230,
(3 Reserve for Prof. Liab. Self Ins. 791,199,
#) Self-insurance Benefits 13,959.
&) '
(&)}
0
{8)
(9)
{10
(1
Total. (Column (B) must equal Form 998, Part X, column (B} line 25.), . . . . . » 1,368,388,

2. FIN 48 {ASC 740) Footaote. In Parl XIH, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reparts the organization's liability for uncertain tax posilions
under FIN 48 (ASG 240). Ghieck here if the text of the foctnote has been provided inPart XHL............

ee Part XIIT.....................

BAA

TEEA3303L 12723n2
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{Part X! [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial slatements ... 1 38,764,093.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12: ek
a Net unrealized gains oninvestments. ... . oo i 2a 988,370,
b Donated services and use of facilities . .........oo oo 2h
c Recoveries of prior year grants ... ..o i e e 2¢
d Other (Describe in Part XiILy .. See Part XETL ..., 2d| -18,189,826.
e ACG TiNes 2a through 20, .. ... i it e e e e 2e| -17,201,456.
3 Subtractline 2efromline T ... i i e e aas 55,965,549,
4 Amounts included on Form 939, Part Vil line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XHL) .. See Paxt X111 ......................... :
€ AdA lINEs Aa ANd BB . ... it e e e e e r ey 55, 025,
5 Total revenue. Add tines 3 and d¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part, line 12).........ooviiiiiniiiia.. 5 56,020,574,
IPart Xil7] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements.............. | 35,849, 981.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not an Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . ... it e s 2a

b Prior year adjustmenis. ... i e 2b

L =T (Tt 2¢

d Other (Dascribe in Part XULY ..ot ca i e 2d

e Add lines 2athrough 2d. .. ... it i i e e e a
3 Sublractline 2efrom ine T, i e e e 35,849,981,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil tine 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XY .. 8ee Part XITE. ..., 4b 18,219,121,

cAddlnes da and Ab . .. oo e it e e 18,219,121,
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18)........................... 54,069,102,

[Part X111 ] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to Brovide the descriptions required for Part ], lines 3, 5, and 9; Parl Hi}, lines 1a and 4; Part |V, lines 1o and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4b, Also complete this part to provide any additional information,

charitable organization as described in Section 501(c) (3) of the Code and,
BAA Schedule D (Form 990} 2012
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Client BHMH-SEP BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195
7122n4 01:08PM
Schedule D, Part X, Line 2d
Other Revenue Included In FI/S But Not Included On Form 930
Bad DEDE B DOIISE. o oot $ -~1,614,588.
03 T a1 0 O - ~-2,0776,290.
Contractial Al oWaAn e it e e e e e -14,511,828.
Reimbursed Expenses Reclassed to ExXpense ... ... i, . 12,880,
Total § -18,189,826.
Schedule D, Part XI, Line 4b
Other Revenue Included On Form 990 But Not Included In Fi$
Restricted Contributions from fund bal..................... i 5 54,252,
Restricted Investment Inc from fund bal.. ... ... i 773.
Total 8§ 55,025,
Schedule D, Part XII, Line 4b
Other Expenses Included On Form 890 Bui Not Included In F/S
2 F I DT o Nl 5 4 s Y V1= T N $ 1,614,588,
L4 = 1 0 N T = 2,076,290,
(0703 ¢ Y o ar-Vaa 0 F= 1 R B 0772 U Yo = S P 14,511, 828,
Reimbursed Expenses Reclassed o EXPense ... ..o, -12,880,
Restricted Expenses from Fund BalanCe.............iiiiiiiiiiiii i, 29,295,
Total § 18,219,121,




SCHEDILE H Hospitals GMB No. 1545.0047

{Form 990) 2012

pento Pub

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
> Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions.

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Senvice

Mame of the organization - Employer identifficatlon number
BLUE HILL MEMORIAIL HOSPITAL 01-0227195
[PartI=TFinancial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If 'No,' skip to questionba ............. ...
b I Y es, Was T a Wi EN DO YT . . ittt ittt a et e e e

2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best descrives applicatien of the
financial assistance policy to the various haspital facilities during the tax year.

[ ] Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities [ ] Apptied uniformiy to most hospital facilities
[ ] Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year.

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care?

[]100% [ ]150% 200% [Jotner %
b Did the organization use FPG te determine eligibility for providing discounted care?
If *Yes,” indicate which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: .............. ..., 3b}f X
[} 200% [ J250% Xacen {]350% [ ]400% Other %

¢ If the crganization did not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part Vi the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care, Include in the description whether the organization used an
assel test or other threshold, regardless of income, to delermine eligibility for free or discounted care,

4 Did the crganization's financial assistance policy that applied to the lergest number of its patients during the tax year

provide for free or discounted care to the ‘medically mdigent'? ... ... oo 4 X
5a Did the crganization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the faxyear? ...........o...t. bal X
b If *Yes,' did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? ... 5h| X
¢ lf'Yes' to line 5b, as a result of budgst considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care?. . oo i i 5¢ X
6a Did the organization prepare a communily benefit report during the tax year? ... i 6a| X
b If "Yes,' did the organization make it available to the public?. ... i i i e e 6h) X

Complete the following table usirlx_? the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H.

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefils at Cost

Financial Assistance and (a) Number of | (b} Persons (¢} Tolal community {d} Direct offsatting {o) Nel communily {0 Percent
Means-Tested Government activities or served nefit expense revenue benefit expense of total
Programs ?JSI{L?,TS (optional) crpense
a Financial Assistance at
cost (from Worksheet 1)........ 5271 1,184,108, 13,692, 1,170,416, 3.26
b Medicaid (from
Worksheet 3, column a)........
¢ Costs of other means-tested government
programs (from Workshest 3, column h) 131,138, : 131,138, 0.37
d Total Financial Assistance and
Maans-Fested Government Programs. . . 0 527 1,315,246, 13,682, 1,301,554, 3.63
Other Benefits

e Community health improverient
services and coremunity Benefit
operations (from Worksheei 4). ..., ... 7 362 260,632, 260,632, 0.73

f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5). ......ooenntl s

¢ Subsidized health services
(from Worksheei 6). ...............

h Research (from Worksheet 7). ........

i Cash and in-kind contributions for
eommunity benefit (from Workshest 8). .

§ Total, Other Benefits........... 7 362 260,632, Q. 260,632, 0.73

k Total, Add line 7d and 7j....... 7 889 1,575,878, 13,682, 1,562,186. 4.36
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. TFEEAR0IL 12428712 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195 Page 2
Partli | Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community
building activities during the tax year, and describe in Part V| how its comimunity building activities
promoted the health of the communities it serves.
{a) Humber of (b} Persons (¢} Total community {d) Direct offsetting (g) Net community {f) Percent
activities or served building expense revenue uitding expense of tolal
programs (opticnai). expanse
{optienal) .
1 Physical impraversents and housing, .
2 Eeonomic development. . ...,
3 Community support. ... .......... 1 766. 766.
4 Environmental improvements. ... ..
5 Leadership development and fraining
for community members ., ........
& Coalition building ............... 1 32,856, 32, 956. 0.09
7 Gommunity health
improvement advocacy. .. .........
8 Workforce development .. ...... ...
G Other......oiiiiiinians
2 0 33,722, 0. 33,722, 0.0%
'| Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management
Association Stalemant No. 107 Lo i i i it e it e e i i e e aas

2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part V| the
methodology used by the organization to estimate thisamount. ............ ...l

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense altributable to patients
eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy, Explain in Part VI the
methadclegy used by the organization to estimate this amount and rationale, if any, for

including this portion of bad debt as community benefit

4 Provide in Part Vi the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt

2

1,015,095,

3

expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the atlached financial statements,

Section B, Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and iIMEY. ...........ooant
Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments online 5...............o00h

6
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfall)
8

Part VI

5 15,429,198,
6 15,752,805,
7 ~-323, 607,

Describe in Part V] the extent to which any shorifall reporied in line 7 should be Yreated as communily benefit.
Also describe in Part VI the costing methedolagy or souree used to determine the ameunt reperted on line 6.

Check the box that describes the method used:
D Cost accounting system

Section C. Collection Practices

Cosl to charge ratio D Other

9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? .............

Part VI

h If 'Yes,' did the organization's collection policy that applied o the fargest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection praclices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for

financial assistance? DeseriBe IN PArT V. ..ottt ittt e e cs e tn e sartretrerrgreiaaaeaeacaiaes Part VI| op| x
[Part IV | Management Companies and Joint Ventures (see instructions)
(@) Norme of enfity Oy ol el B ortone 1P omtees rtey™ | oot o or stoek
awnarship % em Iog\((ees' prc:lflli %‘% ownership %
of sloCK ownership

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
i3

BAA TEEA3802L 01/09/13 Schedule H (Form $80) 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORTAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195 Page 3
V. [ Facility Information
SectmnA Hospntal Facilities Licensed| Gersral ! Gl | Teah-| Critall Ree | ER- | ER- Other (describe) Facility

tospite] | medical§ dren's | in arch |24 tows | other reparting
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest — O e vasan| Fesoial| rspeo] fectiy i
see instructions) suredt

How many hospital facilities did the crganization operate
during the tax year?

Name, address and primary website address
1 Blue Hill Memorial Hospital XiX X X

_ b1 Water Street. _ _ _ _ . _ .. ____
Blue Hill, ME (4614

BAA TEEA3803L 0111413 Schedute H (Form 990) 2012




Schedule H (Form $90) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORTAL HOSPITAL (01-0227195% Page 4
{Part V. [Facility Information (continued) Copy 1 of 1
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Caomplete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Seclion A}
Nainte of hospital facifity or facility reporting group Blue Hill Memorial Hospital
For single facility filers only: line number of hospital facility {from Schedule H, Part V, Section A} 1

Yes

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8¢ are oplional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)

No

1 During the iax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct
a community health needs assessment (CHNAY? If 'No,"skiptoline 9. ... ... i .
i 'Yes, indicate what the CHNA report describes {check all that apply):
a X A definition of the community served by the hospital facifity
b [X} Demographics of the community
¢ ? Existing health care facilities and rescurces within the community that are available te respond to the health needs of
— the community
d E How data was obtained
e [X} The health needs of the community
f ﬁ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
— minority groups
q z The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h X The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i [ |Information gaps that limit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community’s health needs
i [X] Other (describe in Part VI) Part VI
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducled a CHNA: _ 2011
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take inte acccunt input from representatives of the community served by the hospital facility,
including those with special knowledge of or expertise in putlic health? If "Yes, describe in Part Vi how the haspital facility took info accountP
input from persons wha represent the community, and idenfify he persans the hospital facility constited .., ... v vevvevnvrnsenn.. B art. VI
4 Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? I 'Yes,' list the
other hospital F2CIHHES T PAM Wl . v vvensesssinassssesnssenssnenensssnensmsinsnssoennrsrsriesesnenen... RATE VI
5 Did the hospitat facility make its CHNA widely available tothe public? . ... ..o i s
If "Yes,' indicate how the CHNA was made widely available {check all that apply):
a Hospital facility's website
b [X] Avaitable upon request from the hospital facility
¢ Oiher (describe in Part V1) Part VI
6 {f tl&ethc):spi(al facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
o date):
a E Adoption ef an implementaticn strategy that addresses each of the community healtit needs idenfified through the CHNA
b X Execution of the implementation skrategy
c X Parlicipation in the development of a community-wide plan
d X Participation in the execution of 2 community-wide plan
e X Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
§ [X] Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the neads identified in the CHNA
g X| Prioritization of health needs in its community
h [X] Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
I [X] Other (describe in Part V1) Part VI
7 Did the hospital facilily address all of the needs identified in its most recenily canducted CHNA? if 'No', explain
in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs..............000es 7 X
8 a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure 1o conduct a CHNA as
required BY SECHOM Bl () 7t ittt et i ettt e e e e bty 8a X
h If *Yes' {o line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? .. ... oo iiiiiien et 8b
¢ If 'Yes' to line 8b, what is the lotal amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for ail of its
hospital facilities? &
BAA Schedule H {Form $90) 2012}
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Schedule H {Form ©90) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195 Page 5
[Part V. [Facility Information (continued) Blue Hill Memorial Hospital Copy 1 of 1
Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
9 Explained eligiblity criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? . ... | X
10 Used federal poverly guidelines {(FPG) to delermine eligibility for providing freecare?. ... ...l 10 X

1

12

=l = B I T = T < I =~ 2 -

13
14

- 0o o0 oo

w
e

if Yes,' indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 200 %
if ‘No," explain in Part Vi the criteria the hospital facility used.

If *Yes,' indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 300 %
If '‘No,* explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used. A
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged lo patients? ..., i

If "Yes,' indicate the factors used in determining such ameunts {check all that apply):
[%] Income tevel

| | Asset level

| Medical indigency

Insurance status

Uninsured discount

Medicaid/Medicare

| State regulation

[} Other (describe in Part V1)
Explained the melhad for applying for financial assistance?. ... oo e e

|

included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? ...
[f "Yes,' indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check ali that apply):

i The poticy was posied on the hospital facility's website

: The policy was attached 1o billing inveices

- | The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms

The policy was posled in the hospital facility's admissions offices

The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to’the hospital facility

The policy was available on request

Other {describe in Part Vi) Part VI

Billing and Collections

15

16

[ - T+ T = A -]

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing ard coltections polic;/, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explaired actions the hospital facility may take upon nen-payment?. . ... 0L,

15

Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's policies during the

tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP:

:I Reporting to credit agency
[ Lawsuits
:i Liens an residences

Body attachments

:] Other simitar actions (describe in Part Vi)

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized a third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP? ... ool 17
If *Yes,' check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third parly engaged: aa
a :I Reporting to credit agency
b :l Lawsuits
[ Liens on residences
d D Bedy attachmenis
e D Other similar actions {describe in Part V)
BAA Schedule H (Form 930} 2012)
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORIAIL HOSPITAL 01-0227195 Page 6
|Part V. -{Facility Information (continued) Blue Hill Memorial Hospital Cepy 1 of 1
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in line 17 {check all that apply)

a D Notified patients of the financial assistance policy on admission

b D Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

[ D Nolitted patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients® bills

d D Bocumentead its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's

financial assistance policy

e D Other (describe in Part V1)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes | No

19 Did the hospital faciity have in place during the tax year a written policy relating lo emergency medical care thal

requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions io individuals
regardless of their eligibilily under the hospital facitity's financial assistance policy?

if 'No,’ indicate why:
a D The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b D The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
c [} The hospital facility limited who was eligible to recelve care for emergency medical cenditions {describe in Part Vi)
d [ ] Other (describe in Part Vi)

Charges to Individuais Eligible for Financial Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the lax year, the maximurn amounts that can be charged to

21

22

FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a D The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged

b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c [:] The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d [X] Other (describe in Part Vi) Part VI

During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible individuals, to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services, mere than the amounis generally billed to individuals
Who had INSUFANeE COVEIINE SHCH CaIE 7 L. ittty ettt et et iy

If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI,

During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal o the gross

charge for any service provided to that individual? ... ... s
i "Yes,' explain in Part Vi

21

22

X

Schedule H {Form 990) 2012}
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

01-0227195 Page 7

[PartV. [Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(list in arder of size, from largest to smallest) :

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 8

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe}

1

Blue Hill Family Medicine

Physician Offices

65 Water Street

Blue Hill, ME 04614

Blue Hill Orthopedics

Physician Offices

65 Water Street

Blue Hili, ME 04614

Blue Hill Specialty Services

Physician Offices

65 Water Street

Blue Hill, ME 04614

Blue Hill Women's Healthcare

Physician Qffices

65 Water Street

Blue Hill, ME 04614

Bucksport Family Medicine

58 Main Street

Bucksport, ME 04416

Physician Offices

Castine Community Health Services

102 Court Street

Castine, ME 04421

Physician Offices

Island Family Medicine

354 Airport Road

Stonington, ME 04681

Physician Offices

Blue Hill Cardiovascular Medicine

65 Water Street

Blue Hill, ME 04614

Physician Offices

BAA

TEEA2807L 122912
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01~0227195 Page 8

{PartVl: [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

ot

3}

~]

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part [, fines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part Ili, lines 4, & and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6], 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of efigibility for assistance. Describe how the crganization informs and educales paiients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the crganization's
finaneial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
conslituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information impartant to describing how 1he arganization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth t:lareffacgii|estfu)rlher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.9., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system, If the crganization is Elart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report, If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report,

Facllity reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Secticn B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part |, Line 6a - Related Oraanization Community Benefit Report

The BHMH community benefit report is contained in an annual community benefit report

prepared by Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems which is the parent organization of alil

related organizations.

Pait |, Line 7 - Explanation of Costing Methodology

Ratio of Patient Care Cost-to-Charges is used in calculations.

Part |, Line 7, Column F - Explanation of Bad Debt Expense

$1,614,588 of bad debt expense, 52,076,290 of charity care, §14,511,828 of

contractuals is included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, column (A).

Part lll, Line 4 - Bad Debt Expense

Patient accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect

from outstanding balances. Management provides probable uncollectible amounts

through a charge to earnings and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its

assessment of the current status of individuwal accounts. Balances that are still

outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off

throught a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to patient accounts

receivable.

The costing methodology used to determine the amount reported on line two is cost to

charge ratio.

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 BLUE HILI MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195 Page 8
Part-VI | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part If; Part ll1, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition fo any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance, Describe how the organizalion informs and educates patients and persons who may be
bilted for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy. .

4 Cammunily information. Describe the community the organizaticn serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information imporiant to describing how the organizatien's hospital facilities or 6ther
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the coramunity (e.q., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a refated organization, files a
cormimunity benefit report.

(253

[+7]

4

8 Facility reporing group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility In a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 18¢c, 19d, 204, 21, and 22.

Part lll, Line 8 - Explanation Of Shortfall As Community Benefit

Medicare losses should be treated as a community benefit because the losses are

incurred in performing an important public service, and Maine hospitals experience

one of the lowest Medicare reimbursement rates in the country.

Part lll, Line b - Provisions On Collection Practices For Qualified Patients

All account guarantors who express an inability to pav inpatient and outpatient

gservices will be screened for eligibility for charitv care using an application and

quidelines established by BHMH, An account may be reconsidered for charity care at

any _time when new information is available about a patient’s inability to pay.

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment

la Blue Hill Memorial Hospital and its practices serve a rural area that includes

island communities that can be reached only by mail boat, private vessel, or the

Lifeflight helicopter. The primary communities that we serve include: Blue Hill,

Bucksport, Brooklin, Brooksvilie, Cape Rosier, Castine, Harborside, Deer Isle,

Penobscot, Sargentville, Sedgwlck, Stonington. We serve also serve patier_lts from

other communities, such as Eilsworth as well as tourists and seasonal residents.

Qur area is considered a “destination” for some wealthy families. This wealth

contrasts significantly with substantial poverty in our region.

1b Blue Hill Memorial Hospital and its related physician practices utilize extensive
BAA TEEA3S08L 12129112 Schedule H {Form 980} 2012
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[Part VI [Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions reguired for Part 1, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part lIl, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Seclion B, lnes 1, 3, 4, 5g, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the arganization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition 1o any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Secticn B,

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organizalicn informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further Hs exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use

of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system, If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective reles of the
organization and its affiliates in pramoting the health of the communities served,

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, fifes a
communily benefit report.

Facility reporting groupgs). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriplions required for
Part ¥V, Section 8, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5c, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 18¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

=33

I

o

Part V. Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment {(continued)

electronic medical records, including disease registries, which provide a vast

amount of data relative to patients in care. The needs assessment provides a much

broader picture of the community as a whole, including the health status of

individuals not in care, as well as functional health status and social-demographics

{such as employment, income and education levels). The local units of the state’s

public health infrastructure (known as Healthy Maine Partnerships) are also

integrated into the process so that their data relative to health, envirommental and

social measures are part of the community dissemination process.

lc Rlue Hill Memorial Hospital engaged multiple health resource leaders in the

community forum invitation list (as described in Section 1q). Additional resources

and leaders needed were identified in the breakout sessions (see question for

breakout participants, Section 1g). In the Blue Hill Memorial Hospital service area,

key collaborators going forward will include: Bucksport Bay Healthy Communities,

Healthy Island, and Healthy Peninsula.

1d-le-1if EMHS, the parent companv of Blue Hill Memorial Hospital, routinely

conducts a community health needs assessment (Hereafter needs assessment) across the

service area of all of its member hospitals. The most recent assessment, published
BAA TEEA3IS08L 12729712 Schedule H {Form 990} 2612
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iPart VI | Supplemental Information

Complete this part 1o provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part [, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessmenl. Deseriba how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization infarms and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about thelr eligbility for assistance under federal, state, or tocal government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance pelicy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
heatth care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the carmmunity (e.g., open medicat staff, community board, use
-of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is gart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organizalion and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

8 Facliity reporting groupgs). i3 apg!icame. for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢e, 18e, 19c¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

w

o

~J1

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment (continued)

in 2011, was conducted under a contract with the University of New England Center

for Health Planning, Policy and Research (CHPPR) and the University of Southern

Maine’s Muskie School for Public Health. Using a methodology developed by CHPPR over

decades of work, the assessment integrates primary data from a telephone survey to

heads of households with secondary data retrieved from state databases (ED usage,

Mortality, Cancer Registry, etc.}, That data is reviewed in the context of multiple

health related domainsg to develcp a composite view of health status, behavioral

risks, and barriers to access and care, Results are compared to national and state

benchmarks to produce priorities and recommendations as prepared by the consultants,

1g See question #3

1h On a statewide basis, the research consultants developed an advisory committese

that met two times during the assessment research and drafting of the publication,

These individuals represented a broad spectrum of backgrounds, and they are named:

Carol Bell, Healthy Maine Partnership Director; Kelly Bentley, Healthv_Maine

Partnership Director; Gail Dana-Sacco, Wabanaki Center (serving tribal populations);

Patricia Hart, Maine Development Foundation; Barbara Leonard, MPH, Maine Health

Access Foundation (philanthropic foundation focused on access to care in Maine);
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[PartVI-TSupplemental Tnformation

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriplions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part Ili, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 8¢, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B. -

3 Patlent education of eligibifity for assistance. Describe how ihe organization informs and educates patients and persans who may be
billed for palient care about their eligibitity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community infermation, Describe the community the organizaticn serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves, ‘

5 Promotion of conmmunity health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?ailh clareffac[ijlitiestmgiher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community ¢e.q., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Afliliated health care system, If the organization is Eart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and ils affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related arganization, files a
community benefit report,

8 Facllity reporting group(s). if applicable, for each hos'pital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, Iines%j, 3,4, gc, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, t4g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part V, Line 1j - Description of Other Needs Assessment {(continued)

Becca Matusovich, Maine Center for Disease Control; Lisa Miller, Bingham Foundation

{philanthropic foundation); Dora Ann Mills, MD, Maine Center for Disease Control;

Elizabeth Mitchell, Maine Health Management Coalition (representing the state’s major

emplovers, insurers and providers); Trish Riley, Governor’s Office of Health Policy

and Finance {GOHPF); Brian Rines, Advisory Committee for Health System Development

(overseen by GOHPF); Rachel Talbot-Ross, Maine Chapter, NAACP; Ted Trainer, Public

Health Coordinating Council Shawn Yardley, City of Bangor, Department of Health and

Welfare., In the local area sexved by the assessment, multiple parties were engaged

in dissemination of the assessment findings and establishment of priorities (see

Section 5}. We also consult with persons regarding community health needs on an

ongoing basis through mechanisms such as our Community Advisory Committee and

healthcare partners in the area such as Healthy Peninsula, Healthy Acadia, Island

Medical Center, and Bucksport Bay Healthy Communities,

Part V, Line 3 - Account Input from Person Who Represent the Community

On _a statewide basis, the research consultants developed an advisory committee that

met two times during the assessment research and drafting of the publication, These

individuals represented a broad spectrum of backgrounds, and they are named: Carol

Bell, Healthy Maine Partnership Director; Kelly Bentley, Healthy Maine Partnership

Director; Gail Dana-Sacco, Wabanaki Center (serving tribal populations); Patricia
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[Part: VI [Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

w

=]

~I

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, fines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lli, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reperted in Part V, Section B,

Patient ecucation of eligibility for assislance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patienis and persons who may be
billed for patient care about thelr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government pragrams or under the organizalicn's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health. Provide ang other infarmation important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
h?a]th clareffac(ijiitiestz‘ugther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.q., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

State filing of communit%r henefit report, If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a refated organization, files a
commuhity benefit report..

Facllity reporiing group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part V, Line 3 - Account Input from Person Who Represent the Community (continued)

Hart, Maine Development Foundation; Barbara Leonard, MPH, Maine Health Access

Foundation (philanthropic foundation focused on access to care in Maine}:; Becca

Matusovich, Maine Center for Disease Control; Lisa Miller, Bingham Foundation

{philanthropic foundation); Dora Ann Mills, MD, Maine Center for Disease Control;

Elizabeth Mitchell, Maine Health Management Coalition (representing the state’s major

emplovers, insurers and providers); Trish Riley, Governor’s Office of Health Policy

and Finance (GOHPF); Brian Rines, Advisory Committee for Health System Development

{overseen by GOHPF): Rachel Talhot—~Ross, Maine Chapter, NAACP: Ted Trainer, Public

Health Coordinating Council Shawn Yardley, City of Bangor, Department of Health and

Welfare.

Part V, Line 4 - List Other Hospital Facilities that Jointly Conducted Needs Assessment

The needs assessment was developed as a statewide collaborative between the state’s

three largest health systems: EMHS {in central, eastern and northern Maine),

MaineGeneral {in central Maine) and MaineHealth (in southern Maine). Multiple

collaborators were involved in the dissemination of the assegsment findings and

establishment of priorities (see Section 5).

Part V, Line 5¢ - Description of Making Needs Assessment Widely Available

In conjunction with EMHS, Blue Hill Memorial Hospital hosted a community forum to

present an overview of local assessment results and recommendations. Invitees

BAA
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[Part VI TSupplemental Information

Complete this part to provide ihe following information,

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriplions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part §l; Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

Patient education of ellgibility far assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates palients and persens who may be
billed for palient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, stale, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health, Provide any other informatian important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
health care facilities furlher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of communite,r henefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
comimunity benefit report.

(7]

[+3]

~J

8 Facil{}y reporiing group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group pro{.'ide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, tines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part V. Line 5¢ - Description of Making Needs Assessment Widely Available {(continued)

included: Other area hospitals, Physician leaders, Federally Qualified Health

Centers, Healthy Maine Partnerships, District Liaisons linked to Maine CDC, Home

Health and Long Term Care leaders, Social Service Agencies, Leaders of the tribal

communities, Business leaders, Legislative leaders, Representatives of the State

administration

Attendees were provided an executive summary of the agsessment as well as a summary

table of data reflective of the service area. A presentation was made by EMHS staff

who were members of the assessment development steering committee providing selected

data results, trends over time and the priorities and recommendations as suggested

by the research consultants.

In addition to the communitv forums, the entire statewide assessment (both narrative

and data sets) were posted to the EMHS website. After the forums, Power Point

presentations used at the Forum as well as input collected in the breakout sessions

were also posted on the website. Forum participants were encouraged to go to the

website to review the assessment 1n detail, and access the data for local planning.

Media releases were also sent to local news outlets in combination with the forums,

encouradging new articles on the forum and inviting all members of the public to_view

the report on the website,

BAA TEEA3G08L 12729112 Schedute H (Form 990) 2012
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{Part VI [Supplemental Information
Camplete this patt to provide the following information,

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriplions required for Part [, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part i1, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Parl V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 8¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the erganization assesses the heailth care needs of the communifies it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may ke
hilled for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs o under the organizaticn's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the arganization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoling the health of the communily (e.0., open rmedical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. if the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report, If applicable, identify alf states with which the organizaticn, or a related crganization, files a
community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group%s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5e, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

14

Part V. Line 5¢ - Description of Making Needs Assessment Widely Available (continued)

Instructions on the website assist viewers to download and /or print sections of the

report. Individuals without computer or printer access were provided a phone number

where they can request a printed assessment.,

Part V, Line 6i - Describe Other Needs ldentified

6a Blue Hill Memorial Hospital has adopted an implementation strateqgy that takes

into account the CHNA report as well as other input from the community. Community

penefil strateqgies are woven into our strategic plan as well as our master facility

planning process,

6h Our community relations office works closely with clinical personnel and

community partners to execute our implementation strategy. The senior director of

advancement is a member of the hospital’s leadership team and also serves as staff to

an Advancement Committee of the board (of Trustees) that provides feedback on

community healthcare needs.

6c Blue Hill Memorial Hospital staff interact with other community organizations

{schools, nursing homes, retirement communities, businesses, home healthcare

agencies etc.) to ensure that our community benefit plan takes into account the

needs of various constituencies throughout our community. JIn addition, we recruited
BAA TEEA3208L 12/294i2 Schedule H (Form 990} 2012
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[Part VI TSupplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information,

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part 1, lines 4, 8, and 9%; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Seclion B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the crganization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition o any needs
assessments reporled in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibifity for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persans who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assisiance policy,

Community information. Describe the commmunity the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information impertant to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth c!areffacgiiiestfu?her its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {2.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, efc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective reles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community henefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organizalion, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

8 Facility reporting group(s). if applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 3¢, i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 20d, 21, and 22,

-3

[=2]

-1

Part V, Line 6i -~ Describe Other Needs Identified (continued)

a Community Advisorv Council that provides feedback on local healthcare needs and

nelps us assess the hospital’s progress in helping meet these needs through targeted

outreach programs.

64 We are executing on our community-wide community benefit plan in conjunction with

other partners, such as Healthy Peninsula, to co-sponsor programs that adgdress

communitv needs such as developmental delays in young children and substance abuse.

fe Our community benefit strategy and activities are in our operational plans

through {i} duties described in job descriptions (ii) our budget (iii)} our master

facility and strategic planning processes iv) our communication plan, which incliudes

media releases and Web content, for example.

6f Qur budget accommodates the financlal assistance we provide to patients who

receive charity care as part of our community benefit strateqgy. The annual operating

budget provides for increased access to behavioral health providers and primary care

providers, as well as programs targeted at obesity and community health screenings.

Also included in the budget is a staff member whose time is committed to supporting

comminity benefit activities such as screenings, talks, ete.
BAA TEEA3R08L 12/29112 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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{Part VI TSupplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following infermation.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part il; Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9h; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Sectien B, lines 1, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities i serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the erganization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
bitled for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy. -

4  Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demegraphic
canstituents it serves. :

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the arganization's hospital facilities or other
h:fea[th ﬁareffacgii‘testfu}rther its exempt purpose by promoting the healih of the community {e.g., open medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system, If the organization is i;-:Ivart of an affiliated heallh care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the crganization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report,

8 Facility reporting groupﬁs). If apglicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, fines 1j, 3, 4, Bc, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14q, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 194, 204, 21, and 22,

w

2]

~J

Part V, Line 6i - Describe Other Needs ldentified {continued)

6ag The Community Health Needs Assessment (survey), our Community Advisory Council,

and community healthcare partners have helped us identifyv the following healthcare

needs as local priorities: {i) access to primary care (being addressed in an

operational plan); {(ii) chronic illnesses such as obesity, depression,

cardiovascular disease, and diabetes; (iii) substange abuse,

6h We have prioritized the following services in response to 6g: {i) greater

emphasis on early intervention and prevention for priority healthcare needs through

screenings, education, etc.; {ii) delivery of programs outside of traditional

settings {in retirement homes, local businesses, etc.}; {iii} improved access to

primary care through initiatives such as patient-centered medical come models ; (iv)

improved public communication regarding various financial assistance programs for

needy patients,

Part V, Line 14g - Other Means Hospital Facility Publicized the Policy

Posted sians and individual notices containing information on the availapility of

freae care are located in kev public areas in the hospital. Sians and notices inform

the patient of the availability of free care and include eligibility criteria,

instructions on how to apply and how to obtain additional information or assistance,
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[Part VI -] Supplemental Information
Complate this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, fines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part 1l lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communilies it serves, in additicn to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

3 Patient education of eligibllity for assistance. Describe how the crganization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
bilted for patient care about their eligibifity for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the crganization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Gommunity information. Describe the community the arganization serves, taking into accaunt the geographic area and demographic
constiluents it serves,

Promeotion of community health. Provide any other information impertant to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facifities further its exempt purpose by prometing the health of the community {e.g., cpen medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system, If the organization is ﬁart of an affilialed heallh care sysiem, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its afflliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the orgénizatién. or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Facllity reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facilily reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1, 3, 4, 5¢, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

o

[+3}

~1

ow

Part V, Line 14q - Other Means Hospital Facility Publicized the Policy (continued)

The "Billing Help" section of the hospital web pages provides a link to the free

care application form, instructions and eligibiiity criteria.

Part V, Line 20d - Other Billing Determination of Individuals Without Insurance

Hospital charges are discounted at 100% for patients who qualify for free care with

income at or below 200% FPL., The hospital also offers a partial discount for

patients who fall within the 201% and 300% FPL.

Part VI - Needs Assessment

Blue Hill Memorial Hospital is an affiliate of Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems. As

a small rural hospital, we rely upon our system to help us assess the healthcare

needs of the communities we serve. In 2001 and again in 2007, EMHS contracted with

an academic partner to conduct a regional Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA}Y.

In 2011, EMHS again invested in a significant study, this time in collaboration with

OneMaine Health. The OneMaine Health Collaborative is a partnership of three of

Maine’s largest health systems; EMHS (Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems), MaineHealth,

and MaineGeneral. The study was conducted to identify the most important health

issues in the state and by county, using a scientific method to validate health

indicators and to compare results. The assessment identifies priority health issues

in the areas we serve, In addition to the CHNA report, we assess the needs of our
BAA TEEAIS0SL 1229112 Schedule H {Form 920} 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195 Page 8
[Part VIl | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part I, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, B¢, 63, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17, 18, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care reeds of the communities it serves, in additton to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B,

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the erganization infarms and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or locat government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance palicy.

4 Conmunity information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. I the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served. :

State filing of communiter benefit report, If applicable, identify all slates with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
communily benefit report.

o

~J

8 Facllity reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting greup grovide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section 8,lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22,

Part V| - Needs Assessment {continued)

community on an ongoing basis by reviewing feedback from variocus advisory groups,

community health partners, area businesses, local schogls, and other organizations.

Part VI - Patient Education of Eligibility for Assistance

We have information available through our Web site, bave financial counselors at the

hospital, and equip our primary care practices with this information, In addition

we have discharge planning personnel, including a licensed clinical social worker,

wno provide more extensive assistance to patients with complex financial issues.

Further, our financial counselor screens our patients (using Hospital services} and

personally meets with anvone listed as self-pav to help identify if financial

assistance is needed.

Part VI - Community Information

We serve a rural community that includes many senior citizens, i.e. 20% of our

population is age 65 or older, With the exception of our wealthy seasonal

residents, many of our patients are economically challenged. Our hospital and its

primary care practices are impacted by the effects of chronic disease within the

communities we serve. Depression, obesity, diabetes, and cardio-vascular disease

are common problems. The rural, geographically isolated nature of our communities

also means that many turn to our hospital and practices for assistance that might

otherwise be provided by other agencies. Assistance for those with problems such as
BAA TEEA3808L 12/29/12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195 Page 8
[Part VI | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following informaticn.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, b¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition lo any needs
assessments reporled in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibllity for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or lacal gavernment programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4  Community information. Describe the community the orgzanization serves, taking inte account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promaotion of community health. Provide ang other information imporlant to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?a[th clareffacgitiestfu;ther its exempi purpose by promeling the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community beard, use
of surglus runds, etc.). :

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated heaith care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of communit‘y henefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
communily benefit report,

8 Facility reporting group(s). if applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section &, lines 1j, 3, 4, Bc, 61, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

w

3]

~J

Part VI - Community Information (continued)

addiction, domestic violence, etc, is very limited particularly for those with

transportation needs. We also have patients who 1live on offshore islands whose only

transportation is the mailboat to the mainland, Our physician practices take this

into consideration when a patient needs to be scheduled for an appointment.

Part Vi - Community Building Activities

Our outreach to the community includes blood drives, blood pressure c¢linicsg, an

educational presence at local falrs and festivals, ongoing work with local schools

in areas such as HINl preparation, and special events such as our annual Fun Run,

Our providers also assist with outreach by giving educational sessions on topics

such as osteoporosis, women's health, healthy aging, and diabetes, We provide tours

and "hands on" experiences to local school children in our emexgency, radiology and

rehabilitation derjartments.

Part VI - Explanation Of How Organization Furthers lts Exempt Purpose

We partner with many other non-profits, including Healthy Peninsula and the Jackson

Laboratory to promote the health of our community. These partnerships are for the

benefit of our community.

Part V| - Affiliated Health Care System Roleés and Promotion

We are part of Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems and receive support from our parent

organization for activities such as community forums. In addition, we rely upon

BAA TEEA3808L 1212912 Schedule H (Form 990) 2012




Schedule H (Form 990) 2012 BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227185 Page 8

{Part VI | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information.

1

2

Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part 1ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section A; and Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, t4g, 16e, T7e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Needs assessment. Describe how the crganization assesseas the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessmenis reported in Parl V, Section B,

Patlent education of eligibility for assistance. Deseribe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care aboul their efigibility for assislance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Deseribe the community the erganization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facflities or ather
h?alth clareffacgitiesifugther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (... open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, efc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respeclive roles of the
organization and its affiliates In promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report, If applicable, identify ail states with which the organizaticn, or a related organization, files a
cemmunity benefit report.

Facllity reparting group%s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part V, Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, B¢, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, t4g, 16e, 17e, 182, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22.

Part VI - Affiliated Health Care System Roles and Promotion (continued)

other system members to help us provide specialized care for community members. For

example, we rely upon Eastern Maine Medical Center and Acadia Hospital (both in

Bangor) to provide specialized care that could never be provided in the context of a

small community hospital. We use strong referral networks and technology to make a

full range of services as convenient, safe, and effective as possible for patients

in our area.

Part VI - States Where Community Benefit Report Filed

ME

Part V - Explanation of Number of Facility Type

N/RA

BAA TEEA3R08L 12128112 Schedule H (Form 920) 2012




SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 15450047

(Form 980) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Beoartment of tie T # Complete if the organization answered *Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 23,
Tntoal Hovenue Sores > Attach 1o Form 990. ™ See separate instructions.

MName of the organization

BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227185

Employer Identiflcation number

|Partl’ Questions Regarding Compensation

1 a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form $90, Part
VI, Sectien A, line 1a, Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

D First-class or charter lravel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments far business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up paymends DHeallh or social club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account DPersonaI services {e.q., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No,' complete Part 11l fo explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline 1a? . ...

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing crganization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any baxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 11l

Compensation commitiee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compeansation survey or study
D Form 920 of other crganizations Approval by the beard or compensalion commiltee

4 During thegear, did any person [isted in Farm 980, Part VI, Secticn A, ling 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? ... il i e e e
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? ............ it

If *Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each tem in Part ll.  Part ITE

Only section 501(c)X3) and 501(c)4) organizations must complete lines 5-9,

5 For persons lisied in Farm 990, Part Vi1, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
conlingent on the revenues of:

B ANY related OPgaM Al ON T L . ottty
If *Yes' to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Hl,
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
F I 0T 2 21 P {1 2SS
b Any related organization? .. ... e e
if “Yes' to line 6a or &b, describe in Part Il

7 For persans listed in Form 990, Part Vi1, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed

Yes

No

6a

6b

payments not described in fines 5 and 67 If "Yes," deseribe in Part L ..o oo i 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial coniract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4{a)(3)7
HYes, deseribe i Park I ... s ittt e e e e e et e e ey 8 X
9 |If ‘Yes' o line 8, did the organizaticn also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
Yo T 1R T e a7 (o) I LR D P T, 9
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J (Form 980) 2012
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Farm 830 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
oiErnd] Bevenus sevee” » Attach to Formn 990 or 990-EZ.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Name of the organization

BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Emplayer identification number

01-0227195

wepsite: www.bhmh.org.

primary and specialty healthcare of outstanding quality and caring for patients with

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruetions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEASS0IL 12812

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ2) 2012




Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-E7) 2012 Page 2

MName of the organizalion Employer ldeniification number

BLUE HITL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195

BAA Schedule O (Ferm 930 or 990-EZ) 2012 -
TEEAGQ02L 128112




Schedule O (Farm 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

BLUE HILL MEMORIAIL HOSPITAL 01-0227185

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2012
TEEAJS0. 12/8/12




Schedule O (Farm 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer 1dentification nunther

BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-02271985

Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2012
TEEA4902L 128012




Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization Eniployer identification number

BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195

___IX. _add or revise a health care service of the Corporation;  ______________
__ _X.___discontinue or close a health care service of the Corporation; __ ___ ________
___XKI.__action concerning the Corporation’s role in the EMHS Strategic Plan;  _____

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA4S02L 127812




Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identilicalion number

BLUE HILI, MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195

Schedule O (Form 9380 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEASORL  12/8/12




Schedute O (Form 998 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Mame of the organizalion Employer identification number

BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227185

BAA Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA490ZL 1278112




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 2

MName of the organizalion Employer identification number

BLUE HILL MEMORIAI HOSPITAL 01-02277195

_———= —— S 2 T T T o ot ek s et 1t S T T S L T S S L T T s

BAA Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA4Q02L 1218112




2012 Schedule O - Supplemental Information Page 7
Client BHMH-SEP BLUE HiLL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195
7izen4 01:08PM
Form 920, Part X1, Line 9
Other Changes In Net Assets Or Fund Balances
Change in net assets held @ EMHS Foundation..................... i 3 142,150,
Increase in beneficial Lrust . o i i e s 43,235,
Post Retirement Health Benefit FAS 158 . .. ... . i -161,067,
Transfer to exempt parent - Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems.............. -270,675.
Total $ -246,357.
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page 5
Part Vil | Supplemental Inforimation

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R

(see instructions).

BAA TEEASQG5L 12028112 Schedule R {Form 990) 2012
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rourn 5368 Application for Extension of Time To File an

{Rev January 2013) Exempt Ol’ganiza’(ion Return OMB No, 1545:1709
E&ﬁ%fi‘ﬁﬁf&f&"siﬁi?" >Fite a separale application for each retumn,
@ if you are fillng for an Automalie a-Month Extenslon, complele only Partland check this bodt . ..ooucinnniniininine e r EX]

& if you are fillng for an Additionat (Not Automatlc) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part It {on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part If unfess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extention on a previously filed Form 8868.

Elecironie filing re-ﬂle). You can slectronically file Form 8868 If you need a 3-month automatic extenston of time fo file (6 months for a
corporation required 16 file Form 990-T), or an additional {not atornaticy 3-manth axtension of time, You cen slecironically file Form 8868 to
request an extenston of fime to file any 'of 1o fonms lsted In Part § or Part 1] with the exception of Form 8870, information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certaln Personat Benefil Conlracts, which must be sent io the IRS In papor format (see Instructions), For more detalls on the
elegtronic fling of this form, visit www.irs.goviefile and click on e-file for Chatllies & Nonprofils,

il Automatic 3-Wonth Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to flle Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Parl lonly....... s D

All oiher corporalions {inchiding 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and lrusls must use Form 7004 fo request an exlension of lime lo file
income tax relurns.
Enter filer's Identifylng nuather, ses instructlons

Wama of exempt erganizalion of other filal, se# InshrezBons, Eraployat [dentlfication hurnbsr €Ny of

Tylp? or ’

tin .
P BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195
Flls by the * FRumber, street, and room or suite number. 12 .0 box, se2 insbuctions. Sotlal sacueiy pumbor {S3N)
diedsefor |59 WATER STREET
retum, See City, Town of post office, slate, end ZIP coda, For a forelgn address, see Inslnzctions.
Instructions. .

BLUF HILL, ME 04614

£nler the Retum cods for the relurn that this appication Is for {fiie 2 separate application for each reftm). ..o curssiaisaneirins Ve
Application Return  { Appiication Relurn
Isplpor Coda Isprpor Gode
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ2 ot Form 990-T {corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 980-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Formt 990-T (seciion 401{) or 408(g) tust) 05 Form 5069 _ 11
Form 980-T (lust other thah above) 06 Form 8870 12

@ The books are In the care of > ;_-;gn_d_y_.]‘_ C JONES

Telephons No. > 207~374-3409___ _ .. _. FAXNo. > 207-973-7130 _  ___._
& If the crganization does not have an office or place of business In the Uniled States, chask thls BoX, . ..ovvv vt o D
o 1fthisIs for a Group Return, enter the arganization's four digit Group Exernpiton Number (GEN) , If this is for the whole group,
check thisbox. ..... ¥ D . [ ltis for part of the group, check thisbox... * Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of all members

L extenslon s for,
i1 request an automatic 3-monih (6 months for a corporation required fo file Form 890-T) extension of ime

witt  5/315 . 2014 .1 fite the exempt organtzation return for the organizalion named above.
The extension Is for the organization's refurn for!
» [ ] calendar year 20 or
> [Bltexyearbogining 9730 __,20 12 ,and endng  9/28 .20 13 .

2 i the tax year enfered in lins 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Dlnitlai return DFlna! relurn
DChange in accounting period _ 1

3a {f this application Is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, §90-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tenfative tax, lass any
nonrafundanis Crodits, S68 INSIUCHONS. «.«yvssstrsrsoriuyersstarstyiiarisinasinrienseariarss .l 3a a,

b If this application Is for Form 990-FF, 990-T, 4720, or GUE9, enter any refundable crediis and estimated tax } .

payments made. nglude any prior year overpayment allowed as a ¢redit ... ..., basarneibrsarsasarraeait 3bls 0.

¢ Balance due, Subtract iine 3b from line 3a, include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Eleclonls Federa Tax Payment System). See instruelions . v veisniein i e 3¢l$ 0.

Caution, If you are golng to make an electronic fund withdrawai with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EC for
payment lnsuctions,

BAA For Privacy Actand Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see Inslructlons, Form 8868 (Rev 1‘2035
FIFZ0501L. 0121413




Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)

o {f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Exiension, complete only Part | and chack

this box

....................

Note, Only complete Part 11 if you have already been granted an aulomatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

© if you are filing for an Automalic 3-Month Exlension, contplete only Part] {on page 1}.

ArtILae Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extenslon of Time.

Only file the otl

ginal (no coples needed).

Enter lller’s Identifying numboer, see Inslructions

Name of exemsl erganization of other files, see instnictions, Employer identification number (EIN) of
Type ov
print - |BLUE HILI, MEMORTAL HOSPITAL 01-0227195
Number, stres), and room of suits umber. i a P.O. box, see instructions, Soclat security number (58N}
Fita by the
3&33?5 for
g your 57 WATER STREET
{f‘suﬂéuofg‘ City, town of post office, stale, and 2iP code. For & foralon addiass, ses instructions,
BLUE HILL, ME 04614

Enter the Relurn cods for the return thal this application Is for (Hlle a separate application for each return)

.........................

Return
Code

ot

Application Application
ispl?cr IspIPo

Y

Form 920 or Form 890-EZ

Form 990-BL. 02 Form 1041-A
Form 4720 (individuat} 03 Form 4720
Form S90-PF 04 Fomn 5227
Form 9%0-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) lrust) 05 Form 6069
Form 990-T (rust other than above) s Form 8870

STOP! Do not complete Part 11 1 you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extenston on a previously filed Form £868,

74-3408%

© If the organizalion doss not have an office or place of business In the Uniled Stalss, check lhis box

@ |f this Is for a Group Return, enter the organtzatton's four digil Group Exemption Number (GEN)....
whole group, check this box,.. * D . Ifit §s for part of the group, check this box >
members the extension is for, i

Telephone No. > 207-3

................................

GENY. . if tis is for the
D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of ime unlil _ 8/15 20 14,
5 For calendar year , or other tax year beginning 9730 »20 12.andending _9/28 _ _ .20 13.
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 Is for less than 12 monlhs, chack reason: [l Initial return N _DHFi—nal?elum
Change in accounting period - .
7 Slate in detail why you need the extenslon... Taxpayer respectfully reguests additional time to__ . _.

R biliied, WRAAS U LHIR LML B AR . A gL A e e BRSNS R e SR =

8 a i this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 930-T, 4720, or £069, enter lhe tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions.......... .. T S PR

b if this appiication' Is for Form 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enler any refundable credits and estimated tax ;
p@‘ n}ents ;ggé:i;. tnclude any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amotnt pald previously
T FOPE BEB. 1 1s vt esseanmnnnntssssnsnressassassseesssssssosrarass ibiesssntesesianseoss

¢ Balance due. Sublract line 8b from line 8a, include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Elecironic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions

.....

-------------------------------------

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part H only.

Intluding accompanying schedules and stalements, and to the best of my knowtedge and bolied, It is lrvg,

-

e AlSHY

Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)

Under penaliles of parjuey, | declare that ! have examiped lnis

i

correct, and plate, and that  am authorized o this
N
LR 15

h \ T

Stynature
BAA

wts » Interim CFO
FIFZO302L, 17211V

7
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141656

g’% Department of Treasury ‘ Notice CP211A

JB Internal Revenue Service Tax period Seplember 30, 2013
IRS Ogden UT 84201 Notlco dato Maich 24, 2014
Employer ID mumbar  01-0227195
To contacius Phone 1-877-829-5500
FAX 801-620-567¢
141656.425428,56549.4691 1 AB 0,406 370 Page d of 1 ~

W piBaladpla hlhimlllu!ill;slhhlind”!h]l|!|1|11

BLUE HiLL MEMORIAL HOSPI?AI INC

57 WATER ST
BLIUEHILL ME 04614-5231

important information about your September 30, 2013 Form 990
We approved your Forin 8868, Application for Exiensmn of Trme To

File an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Form 8868 for your What ygf; need to do
Septembe 30, 2013 Forn 990, Fle your September 30, 2013 Forn 990 by May 15, 2014, W tou

136 YOUF Seplember oy, oI Ay 13, 4 , Vve encourade you o use
Your new due dale s May 15, 2014, . electrontc filng-~the fastest and easlest way to fle

Vislt vawwles.govicharities to learn about approved e-File providers, what types of
returns can be fHled elecironlcally, and whether you are raquired to fle etectronically,

Addttional information » Vistt wwwirs.govfcp21 Ta,
+ For tax forms, Insteuctions, and publications, visit wenwlrs.gov or cal

1-800-TAX-FORM {1-800-829-3G76).
» Keep this notice for your records,
1f you need asslstance, please don't hesitale to contact us.
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173673

Department of Treasury Notice CP211A
) Internal Revenue Sevice Tax petiod Septembar 30, 2013

IRS Ogden UT 84201 Notice date June 30, 2014
: Employer D number 010227195
To contact us Phone 1-877-829-5500
FAX 801-620-5555
173673.456171.110988, 8447 1 8P 0,500 370 Page § of 1

R AW TR U R T L
BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL INC

57 WATERST
BLUE HETE ME 04614

Important information about your September 30, 2013 Form 990 _
We approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time To
File an Exempt Organization Return

Vife approved the Form 8868 for your What you need to do
September 30, 2013 Form 890,

Yout new due date Is August 15, 2014, File your September 30, 2013 Form 980 by August 15, 2014. We encourage you to

use electronic {iling—the fastest and easlest way to file.

Visit v Jrs.govicharities to learn about approved e-file providers, what types of
cetutns can be filed electronically, and whether you are requlred to file etectronically.

Additional information + Visit wvanirs.govicp21 1a.
o For tax forms, instrctions, and publications, visit wawelrs.gov or cal
1-800-TAX-FORM {1-800-829-3676).
e Keep this notice for your records.

If you need assistance, please don't hesitate to contact us,
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BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Blue Hill Memorlal Hospital, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Blue Hill Memorial Hospital, Inc., which
comprise the balance sheets as of September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, and the related
statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes fo the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal controt relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. in making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Blue Hill Memarial Hospital, Inc. as of September 28, 2013 and September 29,
2012, and the results of its operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then
ended, in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

B.(/Hxa Daernn WeNeid § Puiber, Ll L

Portland, Maine

December 20, 2013
Bangor, ME » Portland, ME » Manchester, NH = Charleston, WV
wwaw bemydunn.com




BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

Balance Sheets

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Assets whose use is limited or restricted
Patient accounts receivable, net
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Other receivables
Supplies
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Tolal current assets
Property and equipment, net

Noncurrent assets whose use is limited or restricted
internally designated by the Board of Trustees:
Other designated funds
Funded depreciation
Self-insurance and other funds held by trustees
Temporarily donor-restricted
Permanently donor-restricted
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust

Total noncurrent assets whose use is limited
or restricted

Other assets
Estimated settlemeants receivable from the State of Maine
Deferred financing costs
Intangibles and other assets
Total other assets

Total assels

2013 2012
$ 4,930,494 $ 4,617,141
48,416 47,381
2,832,145 2,354,404
789,244 547,221
346,177 102,069
150,696 149,185
508.630 456,677
9,605,802 _ 8,274,078
8570199 _ 8,691,708
8,096,529 7,799,029
7,762,036 5,579,562
60,379 63,888
426,683 375,964
607,530 498,154
941,142 897.907
18,784,299  15.214.504
280,961 1,870,039
31,977 34,145
833,954 920,203
1,146,892 _ 2,824,387
$.38,107,192 $35,004577

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-2




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2013 2012
Current ligbilitles
Accounts payable $ 1,381,935 $ 1,121,087
Due to related parties 334,002 281,082
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 2,789,493 2,366,895
Estimated third-party payor settlements 4,313,426 4,368,189
Gurrent portion of long-term debt 105,000 100,000
Total current liabilities 8,923,856 8.237.263
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current portion 1,911,456 2,022,458
Accrual for self-insurance and post-retirement benefits 1,368,388 1,212,397
Estimated third-party payor settiements 1,422,498 _ 1.745.080
Total nencurrent liabilities 4,702,342 4,979,905
Total liabilities 13.626.198 13,217,168
Contingencies (Note 11)
Net assets
Unrestricted 22,605,640 20,015,484
Temporarily restricted 426,682 375,964
Permanently restricted 1.548,672 1,396 061
Total net assets 24,480,994 21,787,509

Total liabilities and net assets $_38,107,192 $.35.004.677




BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC,

Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Revenue
Patient service revenue (het of contractual allowances
and discounts)
Less provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue

Meaningful use revenue
Other revenus
Net assets released from restrictions - operations

Total unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support

Expenses
Compensation and employee benefits
Supplies and other
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Total expenses
Operating income

Nonoperating gains
Investment income and other - net

Nonoperating gains, net

Excess of revenues, gains, and other support over
expenses and losses

Other changes in unrestricted net assets
Net assets released from restrictions - capital acquisitions
Change in net unrealized gains on investments
Inter-entity equity fransfers, net
Pension and postretirement plan-related adjustments

Increase in unresiricted net assets

2013 2012
$ 37,686,032 $ 36,089,961
1,614,588 1,386,349
36,971,444 34,703,612
475,631 722,644
1,001,807 691,710
29,295 26,401
37.478.177 36,144,367
21,264,633 20,675,845
13,184,888 13,204,691
1,308,769 1,410,100
91.781 97.728
35,849,881 35,389,364
1,628,196 755,003
297 546 190,911
297,546 190.911
1,925,742 945914
24,957 3,873
971,199 908,585
(270,675) (56,976)
(161.067) (163,148)
$__2490,156 $_1,638.248

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-a-




BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Net Assels Net Assets Net Assets Nef Assets
Net assets,September 24, 2011 $ 18,377,236 $ 201888 $ 690027 § 19,269,151
Excess of revenues, gains, and other
sttpport over expenses and losses 946914 - - 945,814
Restricted contributions - 3,028 659,373 662,401
Net assels released from restrictions:
Operations - (28,401) - (26,401)
Capltal acquisitions 3,873 (3,873) - -
Change in net unrealized gains on investments 908,585 10,302 - 918,887
Resiricted investment income - 1,097 . 1,097
Increase in beneficial interest in perpetual
frusts - - 22,761 22,761
Net change in funds held at affiliates - 162,678 23,990 186,578
[nter-entity equity transfers, net {56,9786) 27,245 - {29,731)
Pension and postretirement plan-related
adjustments {163.148) - - {163,148)
Increase in net assets 1,638,248 174,076 706,034 2,518,358
Net assets, September 28, 2012 20,015,484 375,964 1,396,061 21,787,609
Excess of revenues, gains, and other
support over expenses and losses 1,925,742 “ - 1,925,742
Restricted contributions - 1,157 - 1,157
Net assets released from restrictions:
Operations - {29,295) . {29,295)
Capital acquisitions 24,957 {24,957) - -
Change in net unrealized gains on investments 971,199 17,171 - 968,370
Restricted investment income ~ 773 - 773
increase in beneficial interest in perpetual
trusts - - 43,235 43,235
Net change in funds held at affiliates - 32,774 109,376 142,150
Inter-entity equity transfers, net {270,675) 53,095 - (217,580)
Pension and postretirement plan-related
adjustments {161.067) - - -
Increase in net assets 2,490,156 50,718 162,611 2,693,485
Net assets, September 28, 2013 $_22.505640 $__ 426682 $_1,548672 $_24,480994

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thess financial statements.
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BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2042

2013 2012
Cash flows from operating activities
Increase in net assets $ 2683485 $ 2,518,358
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amaortization 1,308,769 1,410,100
Provision for bad debts 1,614,588 1,386,349
Loss on sale of property and equipment 15,512 13,261
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments {997,692) (B824,703)
Net change in funds held at affifiates {142,150} {188,578)
Inter-entity equity transfers, net 217,580 29,731
Restricted contributions and Investment income (1,930) {663,498)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Patient accounts receivable (2,092,329) {1,927,709)
Other current assefs {297,572) 448,512
Other assetls 87,318 62,975
Estimated third-party payor settiements 969,740 (66,168)
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities 736,356 1,025,400
Accrual for self-insurance and post-retirement benefits 155,991 285,262
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,287,666 3,511,292
Cash fiows from investing activiies
Purchases of property and equipment (1,454,173)  (1,643,741)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 252,600 1,660
Purchases of investments {4,231,070)  (2,160,146)
Proceeds from sales of investments 1,800,082 1.249.130
Net cash used by Investing activitiss (3,632,661) _{2.553.097)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of long-term debt {106,002) (151,742)
Inter-entity equity transfers, net {217,680) {29,731}
Restricted contributions and investment income 1.930 663,498
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities {321,652} 482 025
Net increase in cash and cash eguivalents 313,353 1,440,220
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 4,617,141 3,176,921
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $_4,930494 $ 4617141
Cash pald for interest $ 88148 $_ 101,865

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Nature of Operations

Blue Hill Memocrial Hospital, Inc. (the Hospital) is a not-for-profit entity located in Blue Hill, Maine,
established to provide health care and related services in the Hancock County area of Maine
through its acute care and specialty care facilities. Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (EMHS) in
Brewer, Maine is the sole member of the Hospital,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include certain investments in highly liquid debt instruments with
original maturities of three months or less.

The Hospital maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally
insured limits. It has experienced no losses in such accounts, and management believes it is not
exposed to any significant risk.

Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects o collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge
to earnings and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable
collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to patient
accounts receivable.

In evaluating the collectibility of accounts receivable, the Hospital analyzes past results and
identifies trends for each major payor source of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for
doubtful accounts and provision for bad debts. Management regularly reviews data about these
major payor sources in evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. For
receivables assoclated with self-pay patients {which includes both patients without insurance and
patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part
of the bill), the Hospital records a provision for bad debts in the period of service based on past
experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay amounts for which
they are financially responsible. The difference between the standard rates (or the discounted
rates if negotiated or eligible) and the amounts actually collected after ali reasonable collection
efforts have been exhausted is charged against the allowance for doubtful accounts.




BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Supplies
Supplies are carried at the lower of cost (determined by the first-in, first-out method) or market.

Investments and [nvestment Income

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are measured at fair value in the balance sheet. Other investments, for which no such
quotations or valuations are readily available, are carried at fair value as estimated by
management using values provided by external investment managers.

investment income or loss (including realized gains and losses on investments, interest, and
dividends) is included in the excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses and
losses, unless the income or foss is restricted by donor or law. Unrealized gains and losses on
investments are excluded from the excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expeanses
and losses, unless the investments are trading securities or the losses are judged to be other than
temporary.

investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market volatility. As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will
occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
balance sheets and statements of operations. Investments are periodically reviewed for
impairment to determine if such declines are other than temporary.

Assets Whose Use is Limited

Assets whose use is limited primarily consist of designated assets set aside by the Board of
Trustees for future capital improvements and operating purposes, over which the Board retains
control and which it may at its discretion subsequently use for other purposes.

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Hospital are reported at fair value at
the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give
are reported at fair value on the date the gift is received. The gifts are reported as either
temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit
the use of the donated asssts. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of operations as net assets
released from restrictions.




BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost or, if contributed, at fair market vaiue
determined at the date of donation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each
class of depreciable asset and is computed using the straight-line method. Equipment under
capital lease obligation is amortized on the straight-line method over the shorter period of the
lease term or the asset’s useful life. Such amortization is included in depreciation and amortization
in the financial statements. Interest cost incurred on borrowed funds during the pericd of
construction of capital assets is capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted
support, and are excluded from the excess of revenues and gains over expenses and [osses,
unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-fived
assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other
assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent
explicit donor stipulations about how long those fong-lived assets must be maintained, expirations
of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in
service,

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets are those whose use by the Hospital have been
fimited by donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have
been restricted by donors to be maintained by the Hospital in perpetuity.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include per diem rates,
reimbursed costs, fee schedules, and discounted charges. Net patient service revenue is reported
at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors, and others for services
rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with
third-party payors, Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the
related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined.

The Hospital recognizes patient service revenue associated with services rendered to patients who
have third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for such services. For uninsured
patients that do not qualify for charity care, the Hospital recognizes revenue on the basis of its
standard rates (or on the basis of discounted rates, if negotiated or provided by policy). Based on
historical trends, a significant portion of the Hospital's uninsured patients will be unabte or unwilling
to pay for the services rendered. Thus, the Hospital records a provision for bad debts related to
uninsured patients in the period the services are rendered.




BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Charity Care

The Hospital maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. These
records include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under its
charity care policy, the estimated cost of those services and supplies, and equivalent service
statistics. The following information measures the level of charity care provided for the years
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

2013 2012
Charges foregone, based on established rates $ 2,076,290 $ 1,631,404
Estimated costs incurred to provide charity care $ 1,374,000 $.1,027,000
Equivalent percentage of charity care services to all services __3.83% __290%

Costs of providing charity care services have been estimated based on the relationship of gross
charges for those services to total expenses.

Excess of Revenues, Gains, and Other Support Over Expenses and Losses

The statements of operations include excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses
and losses. Changes in unrestricted net assets which are excluded from this measure, consistent
with industry practice, include unrealized gains and losses on investmenis other than trading
securities, net assets released from restrictions used to purchase property and equipment, equity
transfers, confributions of long-lived assets, and pension and postretirement plan-related
adjustments,

Income Taxes
The Hospital has been determined by the Internal Revenue Service to be a tax-exempt charitable
organization as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code and, accordingly, is exempt from

federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. Accordingly, no
provision for federal income taxes has been recorded in the accompanying financial statements.

Functional Expenses

The Hospital provides general health care fo residents within its service area. In 2013 and 2012,
approximately 92% of total expenses were related to direct health care program services, with the
balance of expenses for management and general support services.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2012 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current
year's presentation.




BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement

[n July 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) 2011-07, "Heaith Care Entities (Topic 954): Presentation and Disclosure of Patient
Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain
Health Care Entities,” which requires reclassifying the provision for bad debts associated with
patient service revenue from an operating expense to a deduction from patient service revenue. it
also requires enhanced disclosure about the policies for recognizing revenue and assessing bad
debts, disclosures of patient service revenue, as well as qualitative and quantitative information
about changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts. The provisions of ASU 2011-07 were
effective for the Hospital beginning September 30, 2012 and have been incorporated into the
September 28, 2013 financial statements.

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these financial statements, the Hospital has considered
transactions or events occurring through December 20, 2013, which was the date that the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Net Patient Service Revenue

Patient service revenue and contractual and other allowances consisted of the following:

2013 2012

Patient services
Inpatient $10,210,234 $ 10,086,820
Outpatient 36,683,660 35,111,285
Physician services 7,280,256 7,548,709
Gross patlent service revenue 54174150 52,746,814
Less Medicare and MaineCare allowances 41,986,615 12,460,585
Less other contractual allowances 2,525,313 2,664,864
Less charity care 2,076,200 1,631,404

16,588,118 _16,656.853

Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances

and discounts) 37,686,032 38,089,961
Less provision for bad debts 1,614,588 1,386,349
Net patient service revenue $35,971,444 $34,703612

The allowance for doubtful accounts was $2,416,630 and $1,618,784 at September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, respectively. Gross self-pay accounts receivable were $1,210,000 and
$1,131,000 at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively. Self-pay write-offs were
$1,326,000 and $1,595,000 during 2013 and 2012, respectively.
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BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012
Revenue related to self-pay patients was $2,320,000 and $2,158,000 for the years ended
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, respectively.

Third-Party Reimbursement

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major
third-party payors follows:

Medicare

The Hospital is designated as a Critical Access Hospital (CAH). Under that designation, the
Hospital is reimbursed 101% of allowable cost for its inpatient and outpatient services provided to
Medicare patients. The Hospital is reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at a tentative rate with
final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and audits
thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. The Hospital's Medicare cost reports have been
audited by the Medicare fiscal intermediary through March 31, 2009.

MaineCare

The Hospital's designation as a CAH also impacts reimbursement under the MaineCare program,
whereby the Hospital is reimbursed 108% of allowable cost for inpatient and outpatient services.
Other items not classified as inpatient or outpatient by MaineCare are reimbursed at discounted
allowable cost. The Hospital is reimbursed at a tentative rate with final settlement determined after
submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and audits thereof by the fiscal intermediary.
The Hospital’s Medicaid cost reports have been audited by the fiscal intermediary through
March 31, 2005.

For several years, interim payments from the MaineCare program have been significantly below
the amounts due to the Hospital based upon the reimbursement statutes in effect. Previously,
amounts due from MaineCare were classified as long-term assets as there was no expectation of
the amounts being paid within in a year, During 2013, the Hospital received payment on these
receivables and the remaining amounts due from the MaineCare program are now included as a
current asset in estimated third-party settlements.

Revenues from the Medicare and MaineCare programs accounted for approximately 48% and
11%, respectively, of the Hospital's gross patient revenue for the year ended September 28, 2013
and approximately 47% and 13%, respectively, of the Hospital's gross patient revenue for the year
ended September 29, 2012. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and MaineCare
programs are extremely complex and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a
reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term.
Net patlent service revenue increased approximately $2,344,000 in 2013 and approximately
$233,000 in 2012, due to prior year settiements and changes in prior year estimates.
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BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.
Notes to Financlal Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable is comprised as follows:

Patient accounts receivable
Less:
Allowance for contractual adjustments and advance
payments from third-party reimbursing agencies
Allowance for bad debts

Patient accounts receivable, net

Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

2013 2012

$ 9,105,385 $ 7,894,280
3,856,610 3,021,101
2.416.630 1618784

$ 2832145 $.2.354.404

The composition of assets whose use is limited or restricted is set forth in the following table.

Investments are stated at fair value.

Assets whose use is limited or restricted - current:
Cash and short-terim investments

Assets whose use is limited or restricted - noncurrent:
Cash and short-term investments
Mutual funds
Corporate bonds
Alternative investments
Funds held by affiliate
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

Total

Investment income is comprised of the following:
interest and dividend income
Net realized gains (losses) on sales of securities

Net unrealized gains on investments

Total

2013 2012
$___48416 $__ 47,381
$ 3,422,635 $ 4,151,360

6,148,176 5,167,791
6,969,943 3,884,268

554,507 497,572

757,996 615,597

941,142 897,907
$18,784,299 $15.214,504

2013 2012
$ 375128 $ 309,361

9,322 (94,184)

988,370 918,887

$ 1,372,820 $_1.134,064
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BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Income on investments is classified as follows:

2013 2012
Statement of operations:
Nonoperating gains $ 383,677 $ 214,080
Change in net unrealized gains on investments 971,199 908,585
Statement of changes in net assels:
Temporarily restricted net assets - restricted investment
income 773 1,097
Temporarily restricted net assets - change in net
unrealized gains on investments 17,471 10,302
Total $_1.372,820 $_1.134.064

The basic objsectives of the Hospital’s investment policy, in order of importance, are to provide a
sound financial base of support, provide adequate liquidity, and maximize the return on funds
invested, balanced with investment risk. The Hospital relies on a total return strategy in which
investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and
current yield (interest and dividends). The Hospital targets a diversified asset allocation to achieve
its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment follows:

2013 2012
Land and land improvements $ 875674 3 566,134
Buildings and improvements 11,523,361 11,304,762
Fixed equipment 4,658,722 4,406,709
Major moveable equipment 9,858,939 0,436,842
Leasehold improvements 2,810 2,810
Construction in progress 1127177 1,245,385
27,846,683 26,062,642
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 19,276,484 18.270,934
Property and equipment, net $_8,570199 §$ 8,691,708

Depreciation expense for property and equipment for the years ended September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012, amounted to $1,307,670 and $1,407,932, respectively. Accumulated
amortization for equipment under capital lease obligations was $501,584 and $481,584 in 2013
and 2012, respectively. The cost of the equipment under capital leases was $521,830 in 2013 and
2012,

Construction in progress at September 28, 2013 primarily consists of costs associated with the
ongoing development of the Hospital's Master Facility Plan and electronic heaith record system.
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BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

8. Long-Term Debt
A summary of long-term debt at September 28, 2013 and September 28, 2012, follows:

2013 2012
Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority
Revenue Bonds Series 2010B {plus original issue premium of
$88,5637 in 2013 and $94,539 in 2012), due in monthly
installments of principal and interest to frustee sufficient to
make semiannual interest payments and annual principal
payments to retire the bonds. The bonds are payable
semiannually, at rates varying hetween 3.0% and 5.25% with
principal payable in increasing annual installments of
$105,000 in fiscal year 2014 {0 $190,000 in fiscal year 2028,
The bonds are collateralized by the Hospital's real estate,
equipment, future revenues, and accounts receivable. $ 2,016,456 $_2,122.458
2,016,456 2,122,458
Less current portion 105,000 100,000
Long-term debt, excluding current portion $.1,911.456 $ 2022458

Under the terms of the revenue bond indentures, the Hospital is required to maintain certain
deposits with a trustee. Such deposits are included with assets limited as to use. The revenue
bond indentures also place limits on the incurrence of additional borrowings and require that the
Hospital satisfy certain measures of financial performance as long as the bonds are outstanding.

Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt are as follows:

2014 (included in current liabilities) $ 105,000
2015 110,000
2016 115,000
2017 115,000
2018 120,000
Thereafter 1,451,456

$_2.016.456

9. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2013 2012
Health services $ 341,582 $ 158,546
Health education 85,100 217.418

$__426682 § 375964
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BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC,
Notes to Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to:

2013 2012
investments to be held in perpetuity, the income from
which is expendable to support health care services
and education in the community (reported as
operatling income). $_1.548.672 $_1,396,061

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and
are insured under third-party payor agreements, The mix of current receivables from patients and
third-party payors was as follows:

2013 2012
Medicare 38 % 33%
MaineCare 22 28
Biue Cross 5 7
Ofther third-party payors 21 18
Patients 14 14

100 % 100 %

Contingencies

Medical Malpractice Claims

The Hospital participates in the EMHS self-insurance plan for professional and patient general
liability, and nonpatient general liability coverage. Assets of the professional and patient general
liability plan consist of equity and fixed income securities. Trust funding and accrued self-insurance
reserves are determined by independent actuarial projections. Stop loss or excess Insurance
coverage has been obtained through various commercial insurance companies for the self-
insurance program and provides reimbursement for individual claims in excess of $5 million and
for aggregate claims in excess of $12 million up to a total of $15 million.

FASB ASU 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic 954); Presentation of Insurance Claims and
Recoveries, provides clarification to companies in the heaith care industry on the accounting for
professional liability and similar insurance. ASU 2010-24 states that insurance liabilities should not
be presented net of insurance recoveries and that an insurance receivable should be recognized
on the same baslis as the liabilities, subject to the need for a valuation atlowance for uncollectible
accounts, As of September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, $857,486 and $791,199,
respectively, were included in long-term assets and long-term liabilities. This reserve is adjusted
annually based on updated actuarial information.
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BLUE HILL MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012

Employee Benefit Plans

The Hospital had a contributory defined contribution plan available to substantially ali employees.
The Hospital's policy under the defined confribution plan was to fund the Hospital's portion of
amounts due under the plan on a current basis and to recognize expense as incurred. The
Hospital provided a discretionary contribution based on eligible employees salaries of up to 3%
through December 31, 2011. On January 1, 2012, the plan was merged into the EMHS plan which
provides matching contributions up to 2% of eligible employee salary. The Hospital also joined the
Eastern Maine Medical Center Retirement Partnership Plan of EMHS. This is a cash balance plan
and employer contributions are based upon actuarial valuations. Pension expense related to the
plans for the vears ended September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012 was $624,380 and
$557,004, respectively.

The Hospital has a nonqualified deferred compensation plan which was established for a select
group of management or highly compensated employees. The plan's assets are invested in mutual
funds at September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012, and were $49,052 and $46,298,
respectively.

Refated Parly Transactions

EMHS and its affiliates provide a variety of services and suppiies to the Hospital. Total expenses
from related parties were approximately $7,012,144 and $6,695,877 in 2013 and 2012,
respectively. During 2012, two EMHS affiliates rented clinical office space at the Hospital. Rent
from these affiliates totaled $24,050 in 2012. The Hospital received $109,179 and $22,262 in 2013
and 2012, respectively, from affiliates for coordinating care for commercial insurers.

Due to related parties represents amounts due to EMHS affiliates at September 28, 2013 and
September 29, 2012,

Fair Value Measurements

FASB ASC 820 defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or
paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset
or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date, FASB
ASC 820 also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The
standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabllities, quoted prices in markets that are not aclive, and other inputs that are
observable or can be corrohorated by cbservable market data.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity’s own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.
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Notes to Financial Statements

September 28, 2013 and September 28, 2012

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis are as follows:

Fair Value Measurements at September 28, 2013, Using

Quioted Prices Significant
In Active Other Significant
Markels for Observable Uncbservable
tdentical Assels inputs Inputs
{Level 1} {Level 2} {Level 3) Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,422,835 § - § - % 3,422,535
Mutual funds
Growth funds 3,153,739 - - 3,153,739
International funds 2,554,357 . - 2,654,357
Indexed funds 391,028 - - 391,028
Total mufual funds 6,099,124 - - 6,099,124
Corporate bonds - 6,959,943 - 6,959,943
Alternative investments - - 554,507 554,507
Funds held by affiliate - 757,998 - 757,998
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts - - 941,142 941,142
invesiments to fund deferred
compensation, mutual funds 49052 - - 49,052
Total $ 9570711 $___ 7717939 $__ 1495649 $_18.784.299
Fair Value Measurements at September 29, 2012, Using
Quoted Prices Significant
In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
identical Assets Inputs tnputs
(Levei 1) (Level 2) {Leve! 3) Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivaients $ 4,151,368 % - 8 - $ 4,151,369
Mutual funds
Growth funds 2,825,527 - - 2,825,527
International funds 1,929,432 - - 1,820,432
Value funds - - - -
Indexed funds 366,534 - - 366,534
Tota!l mutual funds 5,121,493 - - 5,121,493
Corporate bonds - 3,884,268 . 3,884,268
Alternative Investments - - 497,572 497 572
Funds held by affiliate - 615,597 - 615,697
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts - - 887,907 897,907
Investments o fund deferred
compensation, mutual funds 46,298 - - 46,298
Tatal 3 9319160 $ 4499885 §$__ 1395479 $_ 15214504

Level 2 investments have been measured using quoted market prices of similar assets.
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Notes to Financial Statements
September 28, 2013 and September 29, 2012
Level 3 assefs are measured at management's estimate of the net realizable value or the value of
the underlying assets. The beneficial interest is classified as Level 3 as there is no market in which

to trade the beneficial interast itself.

The following is a reconciliation of assets in which significant unobservable inputs {Level 3) were
used in determining fair value:

2013 2012
Balance at beginning of year $ 1,395,479 3% 667,495
Contributions - 658,373
Unrealized gains 100,170 68,611
Balance at end of year $_ 1495649 $__ 1395470

Meaningful Use Revenue

The Medicare and Medicaid electronic health record (EHR) incentive programs provide a financial
incentive for achieving "meaningful use" of certified EHR technology. The Medicare criteria for
meaningful use will be staged in three steps from fiscal year 2012 through 2016. The meaningful
use attestation is subject to audit by CMS in future years. As part of this process, a final settlement
amount for the incentive payments could be established that differs from the initial calculation.

The Medicaid pregram will provide incentive payments to hospitals and eligible professionals as
they adopt, and implement, upgrade or demonstrate meaningful use in the first year of
participation and demonstrate meaningful use for up to five remaining participation years. There
will be no payment adiustments under the Medicaid EHR incentive program.

Eligible providers with at least 30% Medicaid patient volumes can receive payments totaling
$67,500 over a six-year period, The incentive payment is $21,250 per physician in the first year of
participation and $8,500 per year for the following five years, provided they remain meaningful
users.

During 2013, the Hospital recorded meaningful use revenues of $136,000 from the Medicaid EHR
program for its eligible physicians. The Hospital also recorded $196,085 and $143,546 related to
Medicare and Medicaid EHR programs, respectively, related to its ongoing compliance with the
certified EHR requirements.

During 2012, the Hospital recorded meaningful use revenues of $722,644 from the Medicaid EHR
program. The Hospital has demonstrated a minimum of 10% Medicaid encounters and is
upgrading to a certified EHR.

The meaningful use attestation is subject to reviewfaudit by CMS in future years. As part of this
process, a final settlement amount for the incentive payments could be established that differs
from the initial calculation, and could result in refurn of a portion or all of the incentive payments
received by the Hospital. Management established an allowance against the meaningful use
revenues received during the year ended September 28, 2013. The revenues recorded during
2013 are net of the established reserve.
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